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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAT

BAO CAO CUA BAN GIAM bOC

Ban Giam déc Cong ty C6 phiin Cang Cat Lai (sau ddy goi 1Al 1 “Cdng ty”) trinh biy béo céo ciia minh
ciing v&i Bdo ¢4o tai chinh cho nam tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2025.

Khii quit vé Cong ty

Céng ty C6 phin Cang Cét Lai hoat déng theo Gidy chimg nhdn dang ky kmh doanh Tan dau sé
(305168938 ngay 27 thang 8 ndm 2007 do 56 Téi chinh thanh phn 116 Chi Minh cép.

Tmng qua trinh hoat dgng, Céng ty da duge So Tai chinh thanh phé 1 Chi Minh 11 ln cﬁp b sung
gm}" chimyg nhén thay d6i ding ky doanh nghiép vé viée bb sung nginh nghé kinh doanh, bé sung vin
didu 18, thay ddi ngudi dai di¢n theo phdp luat va thay ddi dia chi Cong ty, trong do Gm}f chimg nhén
ding ky doanh nghiép thay doi lan thir 11 vio ngay 29 thang 3 nam 2024 do thay dbi théng tin clia
ngudi dai dién theo phéap ludt.

Try sé hoat dong

- Dja chi : Pudng Nguyén Thi Dinh, phwémg Cat Lai, thanh phé Hé Chi Minh, Viét Nam
- Dién thoai ;0283 7423 499 — 0283 7423 501 — 0283 7 423 502

- Fax : 0283 7 423 500

- Email : info{@catlaiport.com.vn

- Wehsite 1 www. catlaiport.com.vn

Dia chi giao dich : $6 50 Nguyén Viin Kinh, phutmg Cat Lai, thanh phé Hb Chi Minh

Hoat ding kinh doanh chinh ¢ita Céng ty la: Dich vu dai Iy tiu bién, dich vu dai 1y vin (ai dwong
bien, dich vu mdi gidi hang hai, dich vu lai dit thu l:uén dich vu béc di hing hod tai cing bién, kinh

doanh dich vu vén tai da phuong thire quée té,
Hbi dong quan trj, Ban Kiém soat va Ban ditu hanh, quan Iy

Cac thanh vién Hoi déng quan tri, Ban Kiém sodt, Ban Giam déc va K€ toan trudng ciia Cong ty trong
nim v cho dén thai diém lip béo cdo niy bao gbm:

Hii ding quan tri

o va tén - Chie vy Ngay bo nhiém/téi bb nhi¢m

Ong Nguyén Thaoh Sen Chi tich Bé nhiém ngay 03 thing 6 nam 2024
Ong Ta Cac Thai : Phé Chit tich Bé nhiém ngay 27 thang 6 nim 2023
Ong Lé Chi Dang Thinh vién T4i b nhiém ngay 27 thing 6 ndm 2023
Jﬁ‘-*ng Pham ligu Pao Thanh vién T4i b nhiém ngay 27 thing 6 ndm 2023
Ong Nguyén Chéu Bao Thénh vién T'4i bé nhiém ngay 27 thang 6 nam 2023
Ba Nguyén Huynh Mai Thanh vién 4i b nhiém ngay 27 thang 6 ndm 2023
Ong Hodng Dirc Thinh ‘Thanh vién Bo nhiém ngiy 27 thang 6 ndm 2023
Ban Kiém soiit

Ho va (én - Chirc vp ~ Ngdy bd nhi¢m/ t4i bo nhigm

Ong Bé Thanh Thanh Trudmg ban ‘I'4i bd nhiém ngay 27 thang 6 niam 2023
'f}ng 1.& Hai Nam Thanh vién T4i bd nhiém ngay 27 thang 6 nim 2023
Ba Lé Thi Doan Trang Thanh vién B6 nhiém ngiy 27 thang 6 nam 2023



CONG TY CH PHAN CANG CAT LAT

BAOQ CAO CUA BAN GIAM DOC (tiép theo)

Ban Gidm disc vit K€ todn trieong

Ho vi tén Chirevu  Ngiy bdnhiém

Ong Lé Chi Dang Giam dée Ngay 19 thang 4 nam 2019
Ong Pham Iliéu Pao Phé Giam dée Mgay 19 thang 4 ndn 2019
Ong Hoing Minh Thio Pho Gidm doc Ngiy 03 thing 6 nam 2024
ﬁ}ng Nguyén Viét Trudmg K¢ toan trudng Ngay 01 thang 12 nam 2019

Pai dién theo phap luit
Ngudi dai dién theo phép ludt clia Cong ty frong nam va cho déu thoi diém 14p bdo cho nay 13 6ng L&
Chi Ping — Gidm dbe Cong ty (bd nhiém ngiy 19 thing 4 nam 2019).

Kiém todn vién
Céng ty TNHH Kiém todn va Tu vin A&C di duge chi dinh kiém todn Bdo cdo tai chinh cho nim (i
chinh két thiie ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2025, '

Trach nhié¢m cia Ban Giam die

Ran Giam doc chiu trich nhiém 13p Béo céo tai chinh phén 4nh trung thye va hop 1y tinh hinh tai chinh,
két qua hoat dong kinh doanh va luu chuyén tién 1¢ cia Céng ty trong niim. Trong vige 14p Béo cio i
chinh nay, Ban Giam dbe phai:

o Chon lya cac chinh séch ké todn thich hgp va ép dung cac chinh sdch nay mét cich nhit quin;
Thue hién cic xé1 dodn va cde ude tinh mét cach hop 1y va thén trong;

o Néurd che chudn mue ké todn dp dung cho Céng ty c6 duoc tudn (hi hay khing va tht ca cdc sai
léch trong yéu di duoe trinh bay va giai thich trong Béo ¢do i chinh;

s Lip Bdo cio 1ai chinh trén co s¢ hoat ddng lién me trir truomg hop khong thé cho ring Céng ty s¢
tiép tuc hoat déng li¢n tye;

o Thiét lap va thuc hign hé théng kiém sodt néi bd mot cach hitu hi¢u nhim han ché rii ro ¢6 sai s6t
trong yéu do gian lin hode nham 1an trong viéc lip vit trinh bay Bdo cdo tai chinh.

Ban Giam déc dam bdo céc sb ké toan thich hop duoe luu giir diy dn dé phén énh tinh hink tai chinh
cua Long ty vii mire di chinh xac hop ly tm bét ky thai diém ndo va cde b sach ké toan tudn thi ché
d6 ké toén 4p dung. Ban Gidm dic ciing chiu trach nhigém quén 1y che tai san cia Céng Ly va do do da
thire hién cac bién phap thich hop dé ngiin chiin va phit hidn cde hanh vi gian lin va cée vi pham khac,

Ban Gidm déc cam két da tuan thi cic yéu ciu néu trén trong viée 1dp Béo cdo 1ai chinh,

Phé duyétl Bao edo tai chinh

Ban Gidm dbc phé duyét Bdo céo (ai chinh dinh kém. Bao cao tai chinh dd phan anh trung thye v hop
Iy tinh hinh tai chinh cia Cong ty tai théd di#m ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2025, ciing nhur két qua hoat
dong kinh doanh va tinh hinh hm (.-hl.l‘_FED lién cia nim tai chinh két thic cing ngay, phi hop véi cic
Chuéin muc Ké toan Viél Nam, Ché do K& toan doanh nghiép Vi¢t Nam vi céc quy dinh phip 1y c6 lién
quan dén viée 1ap va trinh by Béo cdo i chinh,

“hi Pang
Ngay 26 thang 02 ndm 2026
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BAO CAO KIEM TOAN PQC LAP

Kinh ¢&i: CAC CO DONG, HOI DONG QUAN TRI VA BAN GIAM BOC
CONG TY €O PHAN CANG CAT LAI

Chiing téi di kiém todn Béo céo (ai chinh kém theo ciia Cong ty Ch phin Cing Cat Lii (sau ddy goi tat
14 “Céng ty”), duge lip ngdy 26 thing 02 nim 2026, tir trang 06 dén trang 33, bao gdm Bing can déi ké
toan tai ogay 31 thiag 12 ndim 2025, Bao cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh, Bio cio lun chuyén tién té
cha ndm tai chinh két thiic cling ngiy vi Bén (huyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh.

Tréch nhitm cia Ban Gidm dée

Ban Giam dde Céng ty chin trdch nhiém vé vide 1ap va trinh bay trung thue va hop 1§ Béo cdo 13 chinh
ctia Céng ty theo cdc Chuin muc Ké todn Viét Nam, Ché d6 K& todn doanh nghiép Viét Nam vi cdc
quy dinh phip 1y ¢d lién quan dén viée 1ap va trinh bay Bao cdo tai chinh vi chiu trich nhiém vé kiém
soat ndi bo mi Ban Gidm dbe xdc dinh 13 cin thiét d¢ dim bio cho viée 14p vi trinh biy Béo cdo tai
chinh khéng 6 sai st trong yéu do gian 1an hodc nhim 1in.

Trach nhi¢m cita Kiém todn vién

Trich nhiém cia chiing t6i 14 dua a ¥ kién vé Bdo cdo 14 chinh dya trén két qua cuia cude kiém todn.
Chiing t6i da tién hanh kiém toan theo cic Chudn muc Kidm toin Viét Nam. Céc chudn myre ndy yén
céu ching t8i tudn thi chudn mye va cde quy dinh vé dao dire nghé nghiép, 14p ké hoach va thue hién
cude kidm toan dé dat duge sir dam bao hop 1y vé viée liéu Bdo céo tii chinh ctia Céng ty ¢b ¢on sai sot
trong yéu hay khéng,

Cong viée kidm todn bao gdm thye hién cde (hi tue nhdm (hu thip céc bing chimg kiém todn vé céc sb
lign va thu:,rét minh trén Bao céao tai chinh. Cic thi tuc kiém todn duoe lwa chon dua teén %6t dodn cia
kiém todn vitn, bao gdm dénh gia rii ro cé sai s6t trong yéu trong Bdo cdo tai chinh do gian lin hofic
nham 1an. Khi thue hién dénh gid ede rii o ndy, kidm todn vién di xem xét kiém so4t ndi bd cia Cong
ty lién quan dén viée ldp va trinh bay Béo edo tai chinh trang thue, hop 1y nhim thiét ké cic thi tuc
kiém toan phit hop vai tinh hinh thye té, tuy nhign khéng nhim muc dich dua ra ¥ kién vé higu qué cia
kiém sodl ndi b cia Cong ty. Cong viée kiém todn ciing hao gf}m danh gia tinh thich hop cia cac chinh
sach ké todn duoce dp dung va tinh hop 13 ela cde ude tinh ké todn eiia Ban Gidm déc ciing nhur danh
¢i4 viée trinh bay tdng thé Bao cao tai chinh,

Ching téi tin tuéng ring cdc bing chimg kiém todn mi chiing t6i da thu thip dwge 13 diy dn va thich
hop 1am ca sé cho ¥ kién kiém todn cla ching t6i.

ARKC Auditing snd Cousulting Co., Lid. rading 5 Bker Tilly A& i & member of the glnbal ﬂt!'ﬂ:’iflr}'.
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A& C
Y kién cia Kiém todn vién
Theo y kién cha chiing t6i, Bdo cdo tai chinh d3 phan dnh trung thue va hop Iy, trén cac khia canh trong
yéu tinh hinh tai chinh cia Cong ty C6 phén Cang Cat Lai tai ngdy 31 thing 12 ndm 2025, cling nhr két
qua hoat dgng kinh doanh va tinh hinh luu L.huyén tién t& cho nam tai chinh két thic ciing ngay, phi
hop véi cae Chudn muc Ké todn Viét Nam, Ché do K¢ todn doanh nghi¢p Viét Nam v cic quy dinh
phép 1y ¢ lién quan dén vige lap va trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh.

Céng ty TNHH Kiém todn va Tu viin A&C

1.6 Van Khoa — Thanh vién Ban Gigm déc Tuwong Nhi( Vil - Kiém todn vién o
(iicy CNBEIIN kiém todn so: 1794-2023-008-1 Gidy CNDKHN kiém todn so: 6256-2023-008-1

Ngudi dige ity quyén
Ha Néi, ngay 26 thang 02 nam 2026

AdC Awliing apd Consuliing Ca., L, irsding as Baker Ty AL C s 0 membe ol The elidnl ook
of Baker Tilly Tteenativnal Lid. the members of winch ane seposate and independent legal coritics




Dia chi: Dutmg Nguyén Thi Binh, plutmg Cat Ldi, thanh phd Hb Chi Minh

CONG TY 5 PRAN CANG CAT LAT

BAO CAO TAT CIIINH

Cho nam 1ai chinh két thic ngiy 31 thang 12 nam 2025

BANG CAN DOI KE TOAN

Tai ngay 31 thing 12 niim 2025

TAI SAN

A - TATSAN NGAN HAN
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Bao cdo niy phif diac dge cimg vai Ban thanyét mink Béo odo tai clink

Tidn vi che khodn tuong duong ticn
Tién
Cac khodn tnromg duong tién

piu tir thi chinh ngiin han

Chitng khoan kinh doaoh

Du phong gidm gis ching khodn kinh doanh
Briu tur ndm giir dén ngay ddo han

. Cac khodn phai thu ngiin han

Phai thu ngén han eta khich hiang
Tré truée cho ngudi bin ngan han
Phai thu ndi bd ngiin han

Phai (hu theo tién dé ké hoach hop dbng xdy dung

Phai thu v& cho vay ngén han

Phai tha ngan han khic

1r phéng phai thu ngin han kho dbi
Tai san thigu ché x¥ Iy

V. Iang ton lkho

Hang ton kho
Dy phing giam gia hang ién kho

Tii sin ngin han khdc

Chi phi (v trude ngn han

Thué gid tri gia ting dugc khéu trir

Thué va cac khodn khéc phai thu Nha nude
Giso dich mua bén lai tréi phiéu Chinh phi
Tai san ngiin han khic

st

100

110
111
112

A
121
122
123

130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
139

140
141
149

150
151
152
153
154
155

Mai Thuyét

minh

V.l

V.2a

V.4

V.5
V.6

V.7

V.13

L
S0 cudii nim

Bon vi tinh; VD

Sé ddu nim

357.519.303.197

203.068.572.377
48.068.572.377
155.000.000.000

110.600.000.000

110.600.000.000

38.971.187.568
32.396.415.301
3.771.716.600

$.298.183.631
(5.495.127.904)

3.943.447.455
3.943.447.455

9306.095.797
161.987.478
515.788.735
258.319.584

350.811.169.163

91.729.692.660
31.729.692.660
60.000.000.000

185.000.000.000

185.000.000.000

66.361.292.132 3

45354.511.826
13.579.060.952

11.575.461.293
(4.147.741.939)

5.530.675.211
5.530.675.211

2.159,509.160
1.590.400.640
509.108.514
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAL

Hia chi: Duémg Neuyén Thi Binh, phuéng Cat Lai, thanh phé H& Chi Minh

BAO CAQ TAT CIIINH

Cho nam tii chinh két thiie ngdy 31 théng 12 nam 2025

Bang cin dbi ké todn (tiép theo)

TALSAN
B- TAISANDAIHAN

Cée khodn phii thu dii han

Phai thu dii han cia khéch hang
Tré trudre cho mnedd bin dii han
Vén kinh doanh & dom vj trie thude
Phai thu ndi bd dai han

Phai thu vé cho vay dai han

Phai thu dii han khic

Dur phong phai thu dai han khé doi

SR S e

Téi sin cb dinh
Tai sin ¢6 dinh hitu hinh
Neguyén gid
Gid tri hao mon lity ké
2. Tai san ¢b dinh thué (3 chinh
Nguyén gia
Gici trf hao mén lity ké
3.  Tai sin cb dinh v hinh
Nguyén gid
Gid trf hao mén liy ké

=

111 Biit ddng san dhu tr
Meguyén gid
Gii4 tri hao mon lay ké

IV, ‘Tiisén do dang dai han

I.  Chi phi sin xuit, kinh doanh dér dang dai han

2. Chi phi xdy dung co bin di dang

V. Déu tir tai chinh dai hgn

1. Phutrvao cong ty con

9. Déu tr vio cng ty lién doanh, lién két
3. Déu twr gbp von vio don vi khic

4, Du phong dfiu or tai chinh dai han

5.  Péu tw ndm giir dén ngdy ddo han

VI. Thisdn dii han khic

1. Chi phi tra trirde dii han

2. Thi san thué thu nhip hodn lai

3. Thiét bi, vl tu, phu timg thay thé dai han
4. Tai san d&i han khac

TONG CONG TAT SAN

B cdo niv phai e doc eimg vai Bdn faedt einh lda cdo i chinh

Mi Thuyét

s
200

210
211
212
213
214
215
216
219

220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
228

230
231
232

240
241
242

250
251
252
253
254
255

260
261
262
263
268

270

minh $6 cudi nim

58 din nim

183.982.992.422

160.883.489.011
V.9 §7.484.880.087
526.256.157.647
(438.771.277.560)

V.10 73.398.608.924
101.542.004 441
(28.143.395.517)

10.047.527.048

V.11 10.047.527.048
V.2h 97.846.690.394
19.000.000.000
78.225.400.000
2.258.600.000

(1.637.309.606)

15.205.285.969
VA 15.205.285.969

267.400.151.758

152.048.920.997
77.965.663.989
SOXNG6.489 415

74.983.257.008
101.542.004.441
(26.558.747.433)

1.304.512.479

1.304.512.479

97.846.690.394
19.000.000.000
78.225.400.000

2.258.600.000
(1.637.309.606)

15.300.027.588
15.300.027.858

641.502,295.619

618.211.320.921




CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAT
Dia chi: Budng Nguyén Thi Dinh, phudmg Cat Lai, thinh phé Ho Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAT CHINII
Cho nim tii chinh kéi thiic ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2025
Bang cin dbi ké toan (1iép theo)
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NGUON VON
N PHAI TRA

Ny ngﬁu hgn

Phai tra ngudi ban ngin han

Ngzurdd mua tré tién trade ngan han
Thué va céc khodn phai ndp Nha nrde
Phéi trd ngudd lao dong

Chi phi phai tri ngéin han

Phai tré ndi b ngan han

Phai tri theo tién d0 ké hoach hop ddng xdy dung
Doanh thu chira thye hién-ngan han
Phai tra ngén han khéc

Way va no thué tai chinh ngﬁn han

. Dy phing phai trd ngén han

Quy khen thudmg, phic lgi
Quy binh én gid
Giao dich mua bén lai tréi phifu Chinh pha

Ne dai han

Phai trd ngudi bin d4i han

Ngubi mua tr tién trude dai han
Chi phi phéi tra dai ban

Phai tra ndi bo v& von kinh doanh
Phai trd ngi b d&i han

Doanh thu chua thue hign dil han
Phai trd dai han khie

Vay va ng thué tai chinh di han
Trai phiu chuyén déi

. Cb phifu wu dii
. Thué thu nhip hodn lai phai ra

Dhr phong phai (ra dai han

. Quy phit trién khoa hoc va cong nghé

Bdo cdo ndy phdf dhege doc cing vl Bl .er_;*.?'r niinds Bde cao fai chinh

M Thuyét
minh

sb
00

310
31l
312
313
34
315
316
317
318
318
320
321
322
323
324

330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
34
342
343

V.13

V.14

V.15

ik R
S0 cnoi nim

Si diu nim

49.639.233.424

49.639.233.424
31.711.092.797
4.605.209.892
4.543.507.611

6.242.321.130
2.537.101.994

24.939.698.73%

24,939.698.739
5.602.979.789
5.903.625.559
4.447.246.526
8.314.352
6.221.297.527

2.756.234.986
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAI

Dia chi: Duémg Nguyén Thi Dinh, phutmg Cat Lai, thinh phd Hb Chi Minh

BAO CAOQ TA] CHINII

Cho nam tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 thing 12 nam 2025
Béng cin dbi ké toan (licp thea)

D-

i

e - T

=S

[

ot
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=5

NGUON VON
NGUON vON CITU sG HU'U

Von chit 6 hiru

Vén gop ciia chi s¢ hifu

Co phieu phd théng ¢6 quyén biéu quyéi
Cé phiéu wu déi

I'hang du vén ¢b phin

Quyén chon chuyén doi trdi phiéu

Vén khéc cia chu s hifu

Cd phiéu quy

Chénh 1éch danh grid Jai 14 sin

Chénh Igch ty gid hoi doai

Quy dau tw pht trién

Quy hd trgr sap xép doanh nghiép

Quy khic thudc vin chil sir hitu

]t nhugin sau thué chua phén phoi
LNST clura phén phoi lity ké dén cudi ky tricée
LNST ehica phén phéi ky néay

. Ngudn von diu tw xiy dung co ban

Nygudn kinh phi va quf khic
Ngudn kinh phi
Ngubn kinh phi @i hinh thanh tai san cb dinh

TONG CONG NGUON VON

Mgwivi lip bitu

[

AN =

Mia Thuyet

s

400

410
411
411a
411b
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
Azl
421a
4210
422

430
431
432

440

Ké todn trirdmg

—

Vo Thai Hio

Bén cda nay phdi dugc o cirg vat fdn !.i’::.r_'l'.-:"r minh Bao cdo tai chinh

minh

V.16

Nguyén Viét Trudng

2 Li o
56 cuoi nim

56 diu pim

591.863.062.195

591.863.062.195
340.000.000.000
340.000.000.000

60.123.448.000

101.852.596.289

50.887.017.906
223.319.757
89.663.698. 149

593.271.622.182

593,271.622.182
340.000.000.000
340,000, 000.000

60.123.448.000

101.852.596.289

01.295.577.893
91.295.577.893

=
a9
— -

20
Ci
AN

5l

-I’*'.f

—
-

618.211.320.921 |

641.502.295.619

[.:-j._]‘.'!‘z ngiy 26 thing 02 nam 2026




CONG TV CO PRAN CANG CAT LA

Dia chi: Pudmg Nguyén Thi Pinh, phudmg Cat Lai, thioh phé FI& Chi Minh

BAO CAQ TAT CHINII
Cho nam tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thing 12 nam 2025

e BRSO -

10.
11.
12,
13.
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
15,

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

Cho nim thi chinh két thiic ngay 31 thing 12 niim 2025

CHI TIRU
Doanh thu bén himg va cung cap dich vy
Céie khodn gidm trir doanh thu
Doanh thu thuén vé bin hiing vi enng cip dich vu
Gid vin hang ban
Loi nhuin gop \-E bin hing vi cung cap dich vy
Doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh .

Chi phi t4i chinh
Trong dé: chi phi I vay

Chi phi bin hing

Chi phi quin Iy deauh nghiép

Loi nhudn thudn tir hoat déng kinh doanh
Thu nhip khic

Chi phi khie

Loi nhudio khic

Téng lgi nhudn ki todn trude thué

Chi phf thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hinh
Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hofn lai
Lei nhufin sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
Léii v biin (rén cb phiéu

Lai suy gidm trén cé phiéu

Ngudi Jip biéu

N

Mi

st
01
02
10
11
20
21

22
23

a6
30
31
32
40
S0
51
52
il
70
71

Ké (odin truimng

f""a‘/ |

Thuyét
minh

V11

Vi.2

V1.4
VL5

V.13

V1o
VLG

Vi Thai Hiu

B ede iy phai dieoc doc cimgvei Ban h’.l.lr_r.'?ll' el Heg edo 181 chinl

Npuyén Viét Trudng

Bon vi tinh: VIND

Nim nay Niim frirée
235,398,192.338 190.944.857.877
235.398.192.338 190.944.857.877
104.817.753.969 58.138.654.644
130.580.438.369 132.806.203.233

14.317.643.071 15.893.701.471
236.560.212 £
1.749.574.502 1.108.620.560
26.483.281.092 27.997.315.982
116.428.665.334 119.593.968.162
59.862.174 2,103.891.297
4.395.004 1.810.018.93%
55.467.110 293.871.358

116.484.132.444
22.101.292.287

119.887.840,520 .
¥
23.963.549.840 ~

94.382.840.157

95.924.290.680 !

Lip, ngdy 26 thing 02 n3m 2026
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAX

Dia chi: Puimg Neuyén Thi Binh, phuding Cat L, thanh phé Ho Chi Minh

BAQ CAO TAI CHINH
Cho niim 14 chinh két thic ngiy 31 théang 12 nam 2025

1L

=

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE

(Theo phuong phéap gidn tiép)

Cho nim tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 (hing 12 nim 2025

Cmi TIEU
Laru chuyén tién tir hoat ding kinh doanh

Loi nhudin tricde thué

Biéu chinh cho cdc khodn:

Khén hao tai san ¢ dinh va bt déng sin diu fu
Céc khoan dy phong

Lii, 16 chénh 1éch ty gia héi doai do danh gid Jai
cde khodn muye tién 1& cé gde ngoai 1§

Lai, 15 tir hoat ding dau tur

Chi phi & vay

Cic khoan didu chinh khdc

Lgi nhudin tiv hogt djng kinh doankh

triede thay doi vin fen ding

Tang, giam céc khoan phai thn

[ing, giam hang 10n kho

Tang, giam cée khoan phai tra

Téng, gidm chi phi tra trude

‘T#ng, giam chimy khodn kinh doanh

Tién Jai vay dé trd

Thué thu nhép doanh nghiép da nép

Tién thu khée tir hoat dong kinh doanh

Tién chi khdc cho Hoat déng kinh doanh

Lt chuyén tién.thu iin tie hoat déng kinh doanh
Luu chuyén tién tir hoat dfng diu tr

‘Iidn chi d& mua sfm, xdy dimg tai sin ¢b dinh va
céc tai san dii han Kkhic

Tién thu tir thanh 1y, nhugng ban tai sin ¢b dinh va
céc 13 san dai han khéc

Tién chi cho vay, mua cie ¢dng cu no cla

dom vj khdc

Tién thu hdi cho vay, ban lai céc ehing cu no cla
don vi khic

Tién chi din tr gop vin vao dom vi khéc

Tikn thu hdi d&n tu pop von vio don vi khic

Tién thu 1 cho vay, ¢ tire va lgi nhufin durge chia

Liew chuyén tién thuin tic hoat djng déu tic

Han cdo nay phal due doc climg vl Ban tharyét nrinh Bedo pdo 8 chink

Mi Thuyél

£
50

(]

02
03

04
05
06
07

08
0%
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

20

21
22
23

24
25
26
27

30

miinhi

V.9 10
V.6

V.13
V.15
V.15

Nim nay

Bon vi tinh: YND

Nam trirde

116.484.132.444

16.055.100.218
1.347.386.025

{13.848.122.325)

120L038.496.362
17.691.582.905
1.587.227.750
23.500.413.283
3.015.579.207

(23.154.757.926)
4.000.000
(5.234.533.136)

119.887.840.520
8
18.553.225.169 |
3.368.465.062
'

(17.685.354.524)

124.124.176.227
(41.426.961.330)
(344.784.692)
1.688.155.344
(4.061.234.083)

(23.379.653.701}
4,000,000
(5.047.812.163)

137.448.008.451 51.555.885.602
(27.248.063.338) (15.123.676.520°
2.073.581.28%
(100.600.000.000) (275.000.000.000
175.000.000.000 175.000.000.00(
17.420.326.154 12.861.243.66:
64.572.202.816 (100.188.851.575)
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LA

Pia chi: Drdng Nguyén Thi Binh, phuong Cat Lai, thanh phd H& Chi Minh

BAO CAO TAL CHINH
Cho nam tii chinh k&t thiic ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2025
Béio cio lru chuyén tién 1€ (tiép theo)

Mi Thuyét
CHI TIEU s6  minh

TIL Lurn chuyén tién tir hoat ddng thi chinh
1. Tién thu tir phét hinh ¢b phiéu, nhén vén gop cla

chil s@ hiru 31
2. Tién 4 lai von gép chio cée chi ¢ hing, mua lai

¢ phiéu ciia doanh nghiép dd phat hanh 32
3. Tién thu tir di vay 33
4. Tidn trdno g:ﬁc vay 34
5. Tién tra ng goc thué tai chinh 35
6. (Cé tire, loi nhudn da trd cho chi s hitu 3

Licu chuydn-tién thadn tic hogt déng tii chink 40

Laru rhu}’én {ién thudn trong niim 50

Tin va twony dwong tidn diu nim 60 V.1

Anh huémg cia thay d6 ty gia héi dodi quy ddi ngoai (§ 61

Tién vi tuong dwong tién cudi nim 70 VA

Ngudi lip hiéu{ Ké todn trudng
Ve z_ﬁfk;

a2 - -4

Vo Thai Hiu Nguyen Vit Trudmg

Bdo cdo niy phat dwge doe cimg val #an thoét mmh Jdo cdo i chink

Niim nay

Nam trude

(90.681.391.550)

(87.808.710.100

(90.681.3917550)

(87.808.710.100)

111.338.879.717

91.729.692.0660

¥t

(136.441.676.073)

228.171,368.733

203.068.572.377

01.729.692.660

12



CONG TY €O PHAN CANG CAT LAT

Pia chi: Pubing Neuyén Thi Pinh, phutng Cit Lai, thanh phé H Chi Minh, Vit Nam
BAQ CAO TAI CHINH

Chio nam i chinhi k&t thic ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2025

BAN THUYLET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho niim t3i chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2025

1.  DACDHIEM HOAT DONG

1. Hinh thire s& hitu von
Céang ty Cé phin Cing Cét Lai (sau day goi thi 13 “Cong ty”) li cong ty ¢b phan,

2.  Linh vue kinh doanh
Linh vue kinh doanh ¢iia Cong ty la dich vy.

3, hganh nghe Linh dnanh

lich vu
bic do hing hod tai L&ﬂj:. bién,

4,  Chu k¥ sin xuft, kinh doanh thong thwing
Chu ky sén xuét kinh doanh théng thudng cia Cong ty khong qua 12 thing.

5. Chutriic Céng ty

Ciang ty con

Céng ty chi déu tr vao 01 cOng ty con 1a Céng ty Cd phﬁn Tiép vin Qubc 1¢ Cang Cat Lai, ¢6 g 50
chinh tai 43 Buong N2, EDC Mega Village, Khu p]m 3, Phudmg Long Trzdng, Thanh phﬁ Hé Chi
Minh, Viét Nam. Tloat dong kinh doanh chinh cita cng ty con ndy 1a hoat ddng dich vu hd trg khac
lién quan dén vin tai.

Tyingay | két thilc nim (i chinh, ty7 18 von gop ciia C dng ty tai cong Ly con nay 14 54,29%, 1 1 quyén
bifu quyét va ty 1 phin sé him tuong duong voi ty 16 van gop.

Ciing ty lién Ru’

Cédng ty chi déu tir vao 01 céng ty lién k&t la Cong ty Co phan Tén Cang Qué V&, ¢ tru sd chinh
tai thon Kiéu Luong, xi Phi Lang, tinh B#c Ninh. Hoat dong kinh doanh chinh cia cong Ly lién két
niy 14 cho thug cang can.

Tai ngay két thiic ndm tai chinh, ty 1& von gdp ciia Cong ty lai cbng ty lién két nay 14 20%, ty 1&
quyén bigu quyét va ty 18 phén sé hitu (wong duong véi ty 1§ von ghp.

6.  Tuyénbi vé Itha néing so sinh thing tin trén Béo ¢fo tai chinh
Cac st litu tuong tmg cia nim (nrde so sanh duge véi s0 lidu cia ndm nay.

7. Mhan vicén

Tai ngay kél thiic nam tai chinh, Cong ty c6 40 nhin vién dang lam viéc (86 dau nam: 38 nhin
vién).

1. NAM TAI CHINH, DON VI TIEN TE SUDUNG TRONG KE TOAN

1. Mam tai chinh

Nim i chinh cia Céng ty bit déu tir ngay 01 thing 01 va két thiic vio ngay 31 thang 12 hing
nami.

2. Dan vi tidn ¢ sit dung trong ke todn

Bin Irj'm_“j‘; ptinehs iy B andi i g hop thiank va phdi dirge doc cimg vl Bdo cdo 1ai chinh 13



CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAY

Pia chi: Buimg Nguyén Thi Pinh, phwdng Cat Lai, thénh phé Ho Chi Minh, Vigt Nam
BAO CAO TAI CITINH

Cho nam tai chinh kéi thiic ngay 31 thing 12 nidm 2025

Bén thuyét mink Bdo cio tai chinh (tiép theo)

_—

ok
El

Don vi tién t¢ sit dung trong ké todn 13 Pong Viét Nam (VND) do phfm lém cac nghiép va duge
thue hién bang don vj tieén t& VND.
CHUAN MUC VA CHE: 0 KE TOAN AP DUNG

Ché dd ké toan ap dung

Céng ty p dung chc Chuén muc Ké todn Viét Nam, Ché d6 K& toan doanh nghiép Vi¢t Nam duou
ban hanh theo Théng tr sb 200/2014/TT-BTC ngiy 22 thang 12 nam 2014, Théng lr sb
53/2016/TT-BTC ngiy 21 thang 3 nam 2016 vi cde théng ur hudng dén thnre hién chudn muc ké
toan ciia Bé Tai chinh trong viée 18p vé trinh bay Bao cio t4i chinh

Tuyén b vé viée tuiin thi chndn mue ké todn vi ché dd ké todn

Ban Gidm dée dam bao d% tuan thi yéu ciu ciia cic Chuin myc K& toan Vigt Nam, Ché d6 Ké toan
doanh nghiép Viét Nam duoe ban hanh theo Thong tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngiy 22 thang 12 nam
2014, Thong ur s& 53/2016/TT-BTC ngay 21 thang 3 nam 2016 ciing nhu cie thong tu huwdng dan
thue higén chudn muyre ké toan cha Bo Tai chinh (rong vige 1dp va trinh bay Bao cio 131 chinh.

Ngay 27 thang 10 nam 2025, B Tai chinh di ban hinh Théng tu s6 99/2025/TT-BTC ("Thing tu
09") hudng din Ché dj ké toan doanh nghiép thay thé cho Thong tu s6 200/2014/IT-BTC ngay 22
théng 12 nim 2014 ciia B§ Tai chinh v& hudmg din ché d6 ké ioan doanh nghiép ("Théng tr 200")
va cac Théng tr sb 75/2015/I'T-BTC ngay 18 (hing 5 nim 2015, Thong fr 56 53/2016/TT-BTC
ngdy 21 thing 3 nam 2016 cia B Tai chinh v& stra d6i, bd sung mot s6 ditn cna Théng tr 200
Cac quy dinh cua Théng fir 99 duye dp dung cho vige phi sb, lip va trinh bay Bao céo tai chinh cho
nim 14 chinh biit déu tir ngity 01 thang 01 nam 2026.

CAC CITINH SACIT KE TOAN AP DUNG
Co sé lip Bao cio (ai chinh

Béo cho tai chinh duge 1ap rén co sér ké todn dan tich (trir cdc théng tin lign quan dén cac ludng
tién).

‘Fién vi eac khoan twong dwong ticn

Tidn bao gdm (ién mit va tién giri ngén hang khong ky han. Céc khoan tuong duong tién 14 cdc
khoan dau tw ngin han ¢d théi han thu hoi khong qua 3 thing ké tir ngdy dau or, ¢6 kha ning
chuyén ddi d& dang thanh mdt hugng tién xdc dinh va khong cd rii 1o trong vigc chuyén doi thanh
tién tai thoi diem bao céo.

Cée Khioan déiu L tai chinh

Cic khodn dau tw nim giit den ngay ddo han

Khoén diu tr duge phin logi 13 ném giit dén ngay dao han khi Céng ty ¢6 ¥ dinh va kha nang yifr
dén ngay ddo han. Cic khodn du fr ndm giir dén ngiy déo han ciia Céng ty chi bao gém céc khoin
tien givi ngan hing ¢d ky han. Thu nhap l&i tr cée khodn tién giti ngidn héng c6 ky han duoge ghi
nhin trén Bio cio két qua hoat déng kinh doanh trén cor s& du thu.

Cie khodn diu tir vio cong ty con, cdng ty liéu két

Céng tycon

Cong ty con 1 doanh nghi¢p chiu su kifm sodt cia Cong ty. Viée kiem sodt dat duge khi Cong ty
co kha nang kiém sodt cde chinh séch tai chinh va hoat dong cia doanh nghiép nhin du tr nham
thu dwrge loi ich kinh t& tir cae hoat déng cia doanh nghi¢p do.

Ban theyét il ndy B me b phdn bop thinl v phif deve doc cing v Bda cdoidl chinh 14
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAL

Dia chi: Puimg Nguyén Thi Binh, phutng CAt Lai, thanh phd Hb Chi Minh, Viét Nam
BAO CAO TAI CHINII

Cho nam i chinh két thic ngéy 31 thang 12 nam 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chiub (tiép theo)

Cang ty lign ket

Céng ty lign két 14 doanh nghi¢p ma Cong ty c6 dnh hudng dang ké nhumg khong cé quyén kiém
sodl dbi véi che chinh sich tai chinh va hoat dong. Anh hudng déng ké thé hién & quyén tham gia
vao vigc dua ra cdc quyét dinh vé chinh sach tai chinh va hoat déng ca doanh nghiép nhén déu tir
nhung khéng kiém sot céc chinh sach ndy.

Gihi nhdn ban dan

Cac khoan du fur vio cong ty con, céng ty lién két duge ghi nhén ban dau theo gia goc, bao gom
¢i4 mua hodc khoan gop von edng cic chi phi lién quan truc tiép dén viée dan tw. Trudmg hop déu
nir bing tai san phi tién €, gia phi khoan dfiu tr duoc ghi nhan theo gia tri hop 1y cia tai san phi
tién 1& tai thoi diém phat sinh.

Cé tire va lgi nhuén cia cic ky trude khi khoan diu tir duge mua duge hach toén gidm gid tri cla
chinh khodn diu fir d6. Cb tire va lgi nhuan ciia ¢de ky sau kbi khoin dau tu duge mua duge ghi
nhin doanh thu t3i chinh. Cé tie duge nhén bing ¢b phiéu chi dwge theo doi sé& luong cb phién
tang thém, khéng ghi nhin gia ti ¢b phifu nhin duge.

Dir phong tén thit cho cdc khodn dau fir vao comg ty con, cong [y lién ket

Dy phéng tén thit cho cdc khoan diu (i vio cbng ty con, cong ty lién két duoe trich 1ap khi cong
ty con, ¢ing ty lién két bi 18, v miae trich lip hang chénh 1&ch gita vén diu ur thue té eia cic bén
tai ¢ong ty con, cing ty lién két vé von chid sd hitu thye 6 tal ngdy két thiic nam tii chinh nhin véi
ty7 16 s hitu vén didu 1¢ thue gép cha Cong ty tai céng Ly con, cong ty lién két. Néu cong ty con,
cong ty lign két Ja déi twong lp Béo co tai chinh hop nhét thi can cir dé xac dinh dy phong ton
thét 12 Bdlo céo tai chinh hop nhal.

Tang, gidm sé du phong ton thit ddu fir vio cong ty con, cong ty lién két cin phai trich 1ap tai ngiy
két thiic nam (ai chinh duge ghi nhan vao chi phi ti chinh. '

Cic khodn dau tir vio eéng cu von ciia don vi khdc
Péu fir vao cong cp von cia don vi khac bao gﬁm cic khoan dfu r céng cu vén nhumg Cang ty
khing co quytn kiém sodl, dong kiém soé4t hodc ¢ anh huong déng ké d6i vii bén duge diu L.

Cée khoan déu tr vio cong cu von cia don vi khéc duoc ghi nhin ban diu theo gi4 pée, bao gom
gia mua hodc khodn gép von eong cdc chi phi truc ticp lién quan dén hoat dong diu tur. C6 tire va
lgi nhudn cia cdc ky trade khi khoan diu tr dge mua duge hach lodn giam gid tri cia chinh
khodn diu tr dé. Cé tie v loi nhudn cla edc ky sau khi khoan déu tr droe mua duoe ghi nhin
doanh thu tai chinh. Cb tire duoc nhin bang cb phicu chi duge theo doi st luong ¢b phiéu (ang
thém, khong ghi nhén gid tri ¢d phicu nhin duge.

D phéng t6n thit cho cdc khodn dau ti vao cong cy van ciia dom vi khae

Déi véi khoan diu tr vao cng ey von cia don vi khic khong phai I t& chirc niém vét, khong xdc
dinh duge gid tri hop 1y tai (hoi diém béo cdo, viec lap du phéng duge thye hign ciin cir vao khoin
16 ciia don vi duwoc déu tu, voi mic trich lip bing chénh léch gitta vén dau tr thye € cia céc bén
tai don vi v vin chit st hitu thie 6 tai ngdy Kkét thic nam tai chinh nhan voi ty 1€ s& hiu vén diéu
1& thre gop eia Cong Ly tai dom vi dod.

‘ang, gidm sb dy phong (dn thit ddu tu véo cong cu von ciia don vi khic chn phai trich 18p tai ngay
kit thilc nfim tai chinh duge ghi nhén vao chi phi tai chinh.

fén gt wniwdt i Irangt b phdn hop ey va phai wire dpe cirg vii Bdo gife par el 15
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CATLAT

Dia chi: Pudme Neuyén Thi Dinh, phudug Cat L4i, thank phi H6 Chi Minh, Vit Nam
BAO CAO TAICHINH

Cho nam tii chinh két thiic ngay 31 thang 12 niim 2025

Bin thuyét minh Bio edo tai chinh (1iép theo)

4.  Caic khodin phai thu
Céc khoan ng phai thu duge trinh bay theo gia tri ghi 56 trir di céc khodn dy phong phai thu kho doi.

Viée phan logi cde khoan phai thu & phai thu khach hang va phéi thu khéc duge thire hién theo
nguyén tic sau:

e Phai thu cia khach bang phén doh cic khodn phai thu mang tinb chit thwong mai phét sinh tir
giao dich ¢ tinh chit mua — bén gilia Cong ty va ngudi mua 1a don vi dde lap vai Cong ty.

s Phai thu khic phén anh céc khoan phai thu khéng co tinh thwong mai, kbhong lidn quan dén
giao dich mua — bén.

T phong phai thu khé ddi dirge lap cho timg khoan ng phai thu kho doi sau khi da bu trir véi
khoan ng phai trd (néu cd). Mibe trich lap cin cbr vao tudi ng qua han cda cae khodn ng hadc du
Kién mirc tén that co the xay ra, cu thé nhur sau:

» D6 vai no phéi thu qua han thanh toan:
- 30% gid tri déi voi khodn ng phai thu qué han tix 6 thing dén dudi 1 nam.
- 50% gia trj dbi véi khoin ng phai thu qud han tir 1 ném dén dudi 2 nim.
- 70% gi4 tri ddi véi khoan ny phai thu qué han tir 2 nim dén dudi 3 nam,
- 100% gié trj déi vdi khoan ng phai thu quéa han tir 3 ném trér [én.
o Doi véi ng phai thu chira qué han thanh todn nhung khé 6 kha nang thu hi: cin ¢ vao du
kitn nuic 16n that dé lap dy phong.

Tang, giam s6 dir dy phong ng phai thu khé doi cin phai trich 14p tai ngiy két thiic ndm tai chinh
duoc ghi nhin vio chi phi quan ly doanh nghip.

5. Hang ton kho
Hang tén kho duoe ghi nhan theo gia thip hon gitra gid g v gia tri thufin cb the thue hi¢n duge.
Gia ghe hang ton kho duge xac dinh bao aém chi phi mua va cde chi phi lién quan truc tiép khéc
phét sinh dé co6 duge hang tén kho & dia diém va trang théi hién tai.
Gia xudt kho duge tinh theo phuong phép binh guén gia qu}rén vi duge hach todn theo plrong
phép ké khai thudng xuyén.

Héng ton kho cia :Cﬂng_ ly chil yéu i cde eing cu, dyung cu duoc dyr i 1_ié phuc vu thfay thé, sira
chita may moc thiét b, pl]urmg tién van tii, dge bao quin & tinh trang 161 va khong cén trich ldp
dy phong gidm gia hang 0n kho.

6. Chi phi tra truwde
Chi phi tr trude bao gbm cde chi phi thye (& da phat sinh nhung c6 lién quan dén két qua hoat dong
san xuit kinh doanh cia nhigu k¥ ké toan. Cde chi phi tra tnrde ndy duge phin bé trong khoang thoi
gian trd trude hode thoi gian cdc lgi ich kinh (¢ twong tmg duge tao ra tir cie chi phi nay.
Chi phi tra trude cia Cong ty chi yéu hao gom:
Chi phi bao It iém phicong tign
Chi phi bao hiém phwong tién duge phan b vio chi phi theo phuong phap dudng thang lrong g
v thovi gian bao hiem.
Chi pli stva chita tii sin cé dinii
Chi phi sira chira tai san c6 dinh phat sinh mdt 1an c6 gia tri 16n duge phén b vio chi phi theo
phireng phép duémg thang trong thoi gian khing qua 03 nam.

Béin thiyét niind niy 1 mot b phin hop thénh va phii duge doc ciing véi Bdo cdo 1ai chinls 16



CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT AT

Pia chi: Dudng Nguyén Thi Dinh, phuémg Cit 1.4, thanh phd H6 Chi Minh, Vigt Nam
BAO CAD TAT CHINH

Cho nam tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thing 12 niam 2025

Ban thuyét minh Béo cdo thi chinh (1iép theo)

7. Taisan cb djnh hitu hinh
Tai san co dinh hiru hinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gia trir hao mon liy ké.
Nguyén gi4 1ai san cb dinh hit hinh bao gdm toin b céc chi phi ma Cong ty phéi bo ra dé eo duoe
tai sam ¢6 djnh tinh dén (hid diém dua tai sin d6 vao trang (hii san sang sir dyng. Cée chi phi phit
sinh sau ghi nhén ban déu chi duge ghi ting nguyén gia tai sin ¢é dinh néu cac chi phi nay chic
chin lam tang lgi ich kinh & trong tuomg lai do sir dung tai san d6, Cac chi phi phat sinh khong
théa mén dién kién trén duge ghi nhin 1 chi phi san xuiil, kinh doanh trong nam.

Khi tai sin cb dinh hitu hinh dge ban hay thanh 1y, nguyén gid va gia tri hao mén lity ké duge x6a
56 va 141, 18 phét sinh do thanh Iy duge ghi nhén vao thu phép hay chi phi trong nam.

Téi san ¢ dinh hita hinh duoe khiu hao theo phuong phép dudng thing dya trén théi gian hitu
dung wde Unh, 58 nim khéiu hao cia céc logi 14 san cd dinh hira hinh nhr sau:

Loai tai sin ¢b dinh S$4 ndm
Nhi cira, vit kién tric 05-30
Méy mée vé thiét bi 03-12
Phuong tién viin tai, truyén din 06
Thiét bj, dung cu quin 1y 03 - 06
Tai san ¢b dinh khac 02 - 06

8  Thisan co dinh v hinh
Tii san ¢b dinh vo hinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gid trir hao mon Iy ke.
Meuyén gid (& sdn cé dinh vé hinh bao gdm todn bd cic chi phi ma Céng ty phii bd ra dé co duge
{31 sAn ¢b dinh tinh dén thisi diém dua (3i san dé vao trang thai sn sing sir dung. Chi phi lién quan
dén tai sin ¢d dinh vé hinh phét sinh sau khi ghi nhén ban ddu duge ghi nhin 13 chi phi san xuil,
kinh doanh trong ndm trir khi cac chi phi nay gan lién vii mot tai sin cb dinh va hinh cu thé va Jam
tang loi ich kinh té tir cic tii sdn nay.

Khi tai san ¢ dinh vé hinh dugc ban hay thanh 1y, nguyén gia va gid tri hao mon liy ké duere xda
st va 1ai, 16 phét sinh do thanh ly duce ghi nhan vao thu nhip hay chi phi trong nam.

‘I3 sin ¢b dinh vé hinh eda Céng ty bao gom:

Quyén siv dung dit

Quyén sir dung dit 1a toan bd che chi phi thue té Chng ty di chi ra ¢6 lién quan true lidp toi dat sir
dung, bao oém: tién ¢hi ra dé ¢t quyén sir dung dét, chi phi cho dén bi, gid phong mit bing, san
lép mat bang, 1& phi trude ba...

Quyén sir dung diit khong xac dinh thd han khéng duge tinh khén hao. Quyén sir dung dit duoe Nha
nde giao b thy (ién sit dung dht: duge khdu hao theo phuong phap dudng thing dya (eén thoi
gian giao a4t (50 nam). :

Clirong trinh ph dan mem mdy tinh

Chi phi lién quan dén céc chuong trinh phin mém méy linh khéng phai ki mdt b§ phin ghn két vai
phéin cimg ¢6 lién quan duge vén hoa. Nguyén gid cia phin mém mday tinh la toin b céc chi phi
mi Cong, ty di chi ra tinh dén thiri diém dwa phdn mém vio sit dung. Phin mém may tinh dwge
khéu hao theo phwong phip duimg thang trong 03 nim.

Biiet thoeydt wiiredy vy 38 it b plign hop thanh va phal flege doe cimgrvoi Beio odo faf chink 17



CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAY

Dia chi: Dubng Nguyén Thi Pinh, phudng Cét Lai, thinh phé H6 Chi Minh, Vigt Nam
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nim t4i chiuh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2025

Bén thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

10,

11,

1.

Chi phi xfiy dung co bin d& dang

Chi phi xdy dung co ban dé dang phan énh cic chi phi lién quan tryre (iép (bao gom ca chi phi Jai
vay ¢6 lién quan phit Imrp véi chinh sich ké toan cia Cong ty) dén cée tai san dang trong qué trinh
xdy dyng, may méc thiét bj dang Jap dat dé phuc vy cho myc dich san xuil, cho thué vi quan Iy
ciing nhur chi phi ]_u‘in quan dén viéc sira chiva (ii san ch dinh dang thye hign. Cac tai sdn ndy duge
ghi nhiin theo gia gﬂc va khéng dugce tinh kbéu hao.

Cie khodn ng phéi tra v chi phi phai tra

Céc khoan no phii (rd va chi phi phéi tra duge ghi nhan cho s6 tien phii tr trong twong lai lién
quan dén hang hoa va dich vu @i nhén duge. Chi phi phéi trd dwge ghi nhin dua trén cde wde tinh
hop Iy vé s6 tién phai (r3.

Viéc phiin loai cdc khoan phai trd 14 phai tra ngudi bin, chi phi phai tra va phai trd khic duge thue

hi¢n theo nguyén tie sau:

e  Phai trd ngidi ban phan dnh cée khoan phai trd mang tinh chdt thuong mai phét sinh tir giao
dich mua hiuig hda, dich vy, tai san va ngudi bin 1a don vi dée lap véi Cong ty.

«  Chi phi phai tra phan dnh cic khoin phai tra cho hang héa, dich vu da nhan duoc tir ngm:u han
hodc di cung c¢ip cho ngudi mua nhung chwa chi tra do chua cé hoa don hode chua da ho so,
tai ligu ké toan va cac khoin phéi ird cho ngudi lao dong vé tién Tuong nghi phép, cie khoan
chi phi sém xuat, kinh doanh phai trich trude.

e Phéi tra khac phén dnh cde khodn phai tra khéng cé tinh thweng mai, khéng lien quan dén giao
dich mua, ban, cung cap hang hoa dich vy.

Cac khoan no phéi trd va chi phi phai tra duoc phin loai ngin han v dii han (rén Bang cin d6i ké
todn ¢in cif theo ky han con lai tai ngay két thic ndm tai chinh.

Vin chii sér hitu

Van gdp eda clit s& hitu

Vén gép cia chit 3¢ hitu duge ghi nhin theo sb vén thye t€ da gop cla cic cb dong,
Thing dir vin co phin

Thing du von cd p]mn dwrgre ghi nhin theo s chénh l¢ch gifra gid phat hanh va minh gié cd p{ueu
khi phal hinh 1in déu hﬂﬂl’: p!mt hanh bé sung, chénh 1&ch gma gid t4i phét hanh va gia tri su siach
clia ¢ phmu quy va chu phﬁu vé-n ciia trai pineu chuyén c‘lm Ehi dao han. Chi phi trye tmp lién
quan den wsfﬂ., phat hanh bé sung ¢o phiéu va tai phat hinh ¢b phitu quy duge ghi gidm (hing du
vin ¢b phén.

Phién phbi loi nhudn
Lgi nhudn sau thué thu nhip doanh nghigp duge phin phoi cho cic cd dbng sau khi da trich lap cic

quy theo Dicéu 1& cia Cong ty cling nhwr ¢dc quy dinh cliu phip ludt va da duge Dai héi dbng ed
déng phé duyét.

Vi¢e phan phéi loi nhudn cho cée e dung duge ¢in nhic dén aac khoan muc phi tién 1§ mam trong
lgi nhudn sau thué chwra phan phoi cé the Anh hirdng dén ludng tién va khi 11?mg chi tra cd tirc nhuw
11 do danh gia lai tai sin mang dl gép von, lii do danh i lai cde khoan muc tién 1€, cic cong cu
(i chinh va cde Khodn muc phi tién t& khac.

C tire duge ghi nhin li ny phai trd khi duge Dai hol dong ¢b déng phé duyét.

Hdn h’llu'z?rf miih g i nrgd B phdn hop thanh va phii duee doc cling v Bifo cdo i chink 18



CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAX

Dia chi: Dudmg Nguyén Thi Binh, phutmg Cét Lai, thinh phii H& Chi Minh, Viét Nam
BAD CAO TAI CHINII

Cho ném tai chinh két thice ngay 31 thdng 12 nam 2025

Bén thuyét minh Bio edo thi chinh (tiép theo)

13.

14,

15.

16.

Ghi nhiin doanh thu v thu nhap

Doanh thu cung céip dich v
Doanh thu cung cap dich vu dugre ghi nhén khi déng thii thda man cac diéu kién sau:

e Doanh thu duge xéc dinh twong d6i chic chin. Khi hop dong quy dinh ngudi mua duge qu}.-en
ird lai d.gch vu di mua theo nhitng diéu kién cu thé, doanh thu -:iu duoc ghi nhiin khi nhl.mg diéu
kién cu thé do khéng con t6n tai va ngudi mua khéng dirge qug,ffm tré lai dich vu da cung cip.

e (Cong ty da hode s thu dugce lyi ich kinh 1é tir giao dich cung cap dich vu do.
e Xdc dinh duoc phin cong vife da hodn thanh vao thii diém bao cdo.

e X dinh duoc chi phi phat sinh cho giao dich va chi phi d& hoan thanh giao dich cung cép dich
vu di.

Trwdmg hop dich vy duge thyc hién trong nhiéu ki thi doanh thu duge ghi nhén rong ky duge can
cir viio két qua phan cong viéc dd hodn thinh vio ngay ket thic ki ké toan.

Doanh thu cho thué tai san hoat dong

Doanh thu cho thué tii sin hoat ddng duge ghi nhin theo phuong phap dudng thiing trong sut thi
gian cho thué. Tién cho thué nhin tnréc ciia nhiéu ky duge phin bo vao doanh thu phi hop véi thoi
gian cho (hué.

Tién lai
Tién 1ai dwoe ghi nhan trén co s& thai gian va l&i sudt thye 1€ g ky.
Cé titc vit loi nhuiin diwge chia

Cé tirc va loi nhudn dwge chia duge gln nhin khi Cong ty dirgc quyen nhén cé tl.m hoic loi nhujin
tir viée gop vén. Ch tirc. duoc nhin bing ¢b phlf:u chi duoe theo ddi s6 luong cb phléu tang thém,
khéng ghi nhén gia tri co phiéu nhin duge.

Cac khodn chi phi

Chi phi 14 nhitmg khoan lam gidm Jgi ich kinh té duoe ghi nhéan tai théi diém giao dich phét sinh
hoac khi ¢d kha nang tirong d6i chic chiin s& phat sinh trong tuong lai khdng phan bigt di chi tién
hay chura,

Céc khodn chi phi va khoan doanh thu do né tao ra phai duge ghi nhin dung thii theo nguyén tic
plt higp. Trong trudmg hop nﬂuyﬁn tac pht hop xung dot Vi nguyen tic than trong, chi phi duge
ghi nhédn ciin cif vao ban chét va quy dinh cia cdc chuan muc ké todn dé dam bao phén anh giao
dich mét cach trung thie, hop ly.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

Chi phi thué thu nhép doanh nghiép chi bao gﬁm thué thu nhip hi¢n hanh, 1a khoin thué duge tinh
dyra trén thu nhip tinh (hué. Thu nhdp tinh thué r.:hm]] léch so vai lol nhodn ké toan 1a do diéu
chinh céc khoan chénh léch tam thdi gifta thué va ké toan, cic chi phi khéng duge trir cling niwr
difu chinh cac khoan thu nhép khéng phai chiu thué va cée khoan 15 duoe chuyén,

Bén lién quan

Céc bén duge coi 1a lién quan néu 1ndt bén ¢b kha nang kiém sodt hofic cé anh hudng dang ké doi
vl bén kia trong wec, ra quyét djnh ce chinh sach (ai chinh va hoat déng. Cée bén cling duge xem
14 bén lién quan néu ciing chin sir kiém soat chung hiay chiu anh hudmg ding ké chung.

‘Trong vige xem xét moi quan hé ciia cde bén lién quan, ban chét cila méi quan hé duge chii trong
nhiéu hom hinh thire phap 1y.

B throvet mindy néy ¥omgi B phdn oo thank ve phil degre doc clong vwii Bdo cdo i chink 19
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAY

L¥a chi: Pudng Neuyén Thi Bjnh, phudng Cat Lai, thanh ph{::l Hé Chi Minh, Vigt Nam
RAOQ CAQ TAI CITINI

Cho naAm tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bao cdo (3i chinh (tiép theo)

17.  Bao cdo theo b phan
13§ phén theo linh vire kinh doanh 1 mét phéi c6 thé xdc dinh riéng biét tham gia véo qua trinh sén

xuit hodic cung -:::ip sdn phim, dich vy va co mi ro vé lgi ich kinh té khic véi cdc b phén kinh
doanh khdac.

Bd phin theo ki wvire dia ly 13 mit phén cd thé x4c dinh riéng biét tham gia vio qua trinh sin xuht
hodc cung cip sin phim, dich vu trong pham vi mét méi trudmg kinh t& cu the va ¢b rii ro v loi
ich kinh & khéc véi cac ba phin kinh doanh trong cde méi treémg kinh 1€ khéc,

Théng tin bé phin duge 1ap va trinh bay phit hop vdi chinh sach ké todn 4p dung cho viée lip va
trinh biy Béo cdo tai chinh cia Cong ty.

v. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN HOI

KE TOAN
1. Tién va cac khoan tromg dwong tién : el
S (:ufui-_n:“lﬂ i _515 ddunim )c'-;
Tién mét 62.476.354 360.887.624 |+
Tién giri ngéin hang khéng k han 48.006.096.023 31.368.805.036 &
Cac khoan tuong duong tien (tién gik ngdn hang 155.000.000.000 60.000.000.000

co ky han g()‘fc khdng quea 3 thang)

Ngdn hang TMCP Nam A 130.000.000.000 50.000.000.000

Ngdin hang TMCP Céng thiromg Viét Nam 25.000.000.000 10.000.000.000

Cong 203.068.572.377 91.729.692.660
2 Cic khoan dfn Lir tai chinh

2a.  Diu tie ndm giie dén ngay ddo han
Li cde khoan tién gii ngin hang co k¥ han tir 06 thing dén 12 (hing tai cac Ngiin hing thuong
mai, cé gid tri ghi sé bing gia gde, ai suat tir 2,8% dén 5,7%/nam. Chi tiet s6 du nhw saw:
S6 cudi ndm an_ d@fiu pam

Ngan hing TMCP Nam A ~ 80.000.000.000 50,000.000.000
Ngén hing TMCP Céng throng Viét Nam 20.000.000.000 15.000.000.000
Ngfin hang TMCP Ngoai thuong Viét Nam 10.600.000.000 120.000.000.000
Céng 110.600.000.000 185.000.000.000

2b.  Pdu tir gop vn vio don vi khde

2 K A
50 cudl nim

S6 didu ndm

Gidgbe  Dwphing  Gia gée  Duphdng
D¥iu tw vio céng Ly con — Cong ty Ch :
ohn Tikp vin Gude té Cang CAt Lii 19.000.000.000 - 19.000.000.000 :
Diu tu vio cong ty li€n kéi-Congly 45 595 400,000 - 78.225.400.000 ;

€5 phén Tén Cing Qué Va
Péu tir gép von vao don vi khic - Cong ty
4 phéin Cao su thimh pho H6 Chi Minh

2.258.600.000 (1.637.309.606)

2.258.600.000 (1.637.309.606)

Cong 99.484.000.000 (1.637.309.606) 99.484.000.000 (1.637.309.606)

Béir et prinfe nay T mét bé phin hop thimb va phii e dpe cing vai Bdo edo 11 chink
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CONG TY-CO PHAN CANG CAT LAY

Bija chi: Puimg Nguyén Thi Pjnh, phuding Cat Li, thanh phé 16 Chi Minh, Viét Nam
BAQ CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam t&i chinh két fhiic ngay 31 théng 12 nam 2025

Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo i chinh (tiép theo)

Sé lrgng cb phin va ty 1¢ sé hitu ciia Céng ty nhr sau:
S cudi nam

St dau nam

Séhrong  Tyle  Sbilwgng Ty

cophin  séhim b phiin si hitu
Céng ty CH phin Tiép van Quéc té Cing CitLai  1.900.000  54.29%  1.900.000  54,29%
Céng ty Cb phiin Tan Cang Qué Vo 2.523.400 20%  2.523.400 20%

Céng ty Cd phin Cao su thinh phé H& Chi Minh 225860  0,72%  225.860  0,72%

Gria tri hop ly

Céng ty chua xéc dinh gia trj hop ly ciia cAc khoan dau r khéng c6 gid niém yit do chura cé hudéng

dén cu thé vé vige xae dinh gia trj hop 1y.

Tinh hink hoat déng ciia céng 1y con, cong iy lién ket

Cong ty con, Céng ty lién két dang hoat dong kinh doanh binh thudng, khong 6 thay ddi 16m so

Vai nam oo,

Giao dich véi-cong ty con, cong ty liénkét
Cac giao djch trong yéu giiia Cong ty véi céng ty con, cong ty lién két ninr sau:

Nam nay Nim {rwde
Céng ty Cé phiin Tiép viin Quic té Cinyg Ciit Lii
S dung dich vi cia Céng ty con 57.304 309,664 8.236.908.928
Dich v vén chiyén 49.611.797.568 271.250.000
Dich vu thué cdu 7.407.375.9584 7.963.658.928
Dicli vy khac 285,136,112 -
Doanh thu cung cip dich vy tir vén 120.000.000 120.000.000
Lai ban hang tra cham - 4.961.273
Céng ty con chia ¢d tire 1.900.000.000 855.000.000
Cing 1y Cé phﬁn Tin Cang Qm‘é Vi
Céng ty lién két chia b tiic 6.204 984,752 6.013.554.495

3. Phai thu ngin han cia khich hang

S6 cudi nam

<k b
S0 dau nim

Phai thu cic bén lién quan 24075111580
Cong ty TNHHMTV Téng Cong ty Tin Céng

24.042.711.
Sa1 Gon =)

Céng ty C& phiin Tiép van Québc té Cang Cat Lai 32.400.000
Phdi thu cdc khdch hang khdae 8.321.303.721
Cing 32.396.415.301

44.217.043.516
44.217.043.516

1.137.468.310

45.354.511.820

4,  Tratrude cho ngwii ban ngin han

o -
S0 cudi pdm

X X e
S0 dau nam

Tri trivdc cho cdc bén lién quan L179.000.000
Céng ty C6 phin ‘1iép vin Quéc 1é Cang Cat Lai -
Céng ty C phin Dich vy K¥ thuét T4n Cing 1.179.000.000
Tra trieéc cho ngwai bdan khdc 2.592.716.600
Eg: E}& Er TNHH Thwong mai Dich vu Cong nghé 2.947.916.000

&.358.000.000
6.000.000.000
2.358.000.000
5.221.060.952

Heawn r_l’u,ly;’:f miinh mxy I st bl Tiop thanh va plici decre o cing vai Bdo cdo 16 ofifnh
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CONG TY-CO-PHAN CANG CAT LAY

Dia chi: Pudmg Nguyén Thi Dinh, phuémg Cat L4i, thanh phd H6 Chi Miah, Viét Nam
RBAQ CAO TAI CHINTI

Cho nfim tii chinh két thile ngay 31 thang 12 nfm 2025

Rin thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (fiép theo)

Sé ddu nam
4.603.932.000
617.128.952
13.579.060.952

) S8 cudi niim
Ligbherr-Mcctec Rostock GMBH =
Céc nha cung cfip khac 344.800.600
Ciing 3.771.716.600

5. Phai thu ngin han khac

+ * - o .
56 cudi nim S0 diu pam

Gid trj Dhr phong Gis trj D phong
D thu 14 tién giri ¢6 ki han 1.228.768.713 4.800.972.602 ’
Tam tmg 21.350.010 - 20.000.000 -
Cée khotn chi ho 293.576.157 . - ' :

Céing ty TNHT MTV Quang Théi Hong® 6.736.030.124 (4.715.851.087)  6.736.930.124 (3.368.465.062)

17.558.567 (17.558.567)

Céc khoin phii thu ngén han khac 17.558.567  (17.558.567)

Céng  8.298.183.631 (4.733.409.654)

11.575.461.293 (3.386.023.629)

& Phai thu Cong ty TNHH MTV Quang Théi Hfmg theo cac qu:,ru dinh ciia Toa an lién quan dén vy
viéc tranh chiip hgp déng hop tac kinh doanh gnra Téng Cong ty Nong ngh.lep Sai Gon — Trach
nhi¢m hitu han Mét thanh vién véi Cong ty Cé phin Cang Cat Lai va hgp dbng g giir hing hoa
giita Cong ty TNHH MTV Quang Thai Héng véi Cﬁng ty Ch phan Céng Cat Lai, lhm da Ci ﬂng ty
phai thy Cong ty TNHH MTV Quang Thai Hong sb tign 6.736.930.124 VND (bao gom tién thué
va tién 14i), Do Céng i_'f TNHH MTV Quang Thai Hong vin chira thuce hién nghfa vu (hanh todn
theo Bén 4n va cac quyet dinh thi hinh 4n, Chi cuc Thi hanh an ddll s quin Binh Thanh d3 bun
hanh Quyét dinh s6 67/QD-CCTHADS ngay 8 thing 5 nim 2023 vé vige tam hofin xuft canh doi

vii Ong Nguyén Tloang Hai — Dai dién theo phadp Judt ciia Cong ty TNHH MTV Quang Théi
llf‘mg.

6. Dy phong phai thu kho déi

86 cudi nfn S6 déu nam
Thivi gian Gid trjdu Thii gian . Gid tri du
qué han (Tm gde phdng _qui han G gbe phang
L PR b1 95 111
Cong ly INHHMIV o0 'aeis (736930124 (4715.851.087) LU ) DA ‘m" 6736930.124 (3.368.465.062)
Quang Théi Hong nim dudi 2 n
Cac Khideh hang Khic 779276877 (779276877) Trén3nim _ 779.276.877  (779.276.877)
Cong 7.516.207.001 {5.495.12?.95{]_ 7.516.207.001 [:1_.;_4?.74].939]

Tinh hinh bién déng du phodng ny phai thu khé doi nhur sau:

S6 diu nim
Trich ldp du phong trong nam
S6 cudi nim

7 lang 60 kho

Cdng cu, dung cu
Chi phi san xuét, kinh doanh d& dang
Cing

MNa&m nay
4.147.741.939

1.347.386.025
5.495.127.964

Si cudii nam

3.943.447.455

3.943.447.455

Nam trirde
119.276.877
3.368.465.062
4.147.741.939

$6 dfiu nim
4207.217.455
1.323.457,756
5.530.675.211

Han thapés miimi iwdge 16 mde By plvgte hop thimh wi phai diroe doc ciing voi Biho edo 1@ chinh
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CONG TV €8 PHAN CANG CAT LAL
1ia chi: Brémg Nguyén Thi Pinh, phutmg Cit L, thanh phé H6 Chi Minh, Viét Nam
BAO CAD TAI CHINH
Cho nam tai chinh k&t thic ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2025
Ran thuyét minh Béio edo i chinh (tiép theo)

10,

Tai sin ¢6 dinh vé hinh

QEI}IE" f 3 d['“,lg uyén sir dun Phin mém i

¢ l{l:;r:lg thot gﬁt};:é thiri I.u_u;.g may tionh Cong
Nguyén gif N ' o
Sé du nam 22.029.600.000 79.232.404441  280.000.000 101.542.004.441
6 cudi nam 72.029.600.000  79.232.404.441  280.000.000 101.542.004.441

Trong do:
Pa khéu hao hét nlumg
vin cin st dung

Gid trj hao mon
S dau nim
Khéu hao trong nim

26.278.747.433
1.584.648.084

280.000.000 280.000.000

280.000.000 26.558.747.433
- 1.584.648.084

$6 cubi nim

27.863.395.517

280.000.000  28.143.395.517

Gid tri com lgi
$6 o pam

22.029.600.000  52.953.657.008

- 74.983.257.008

E Ee -
S6 cudi nidm

T 22.029.600.000  51.369.008.924

- 73.398.608.924

Tromyg do:
Tam thisi khéng sir dung
Dang cho thanh 1y

Két chuyén vao
chi phi tra
trudre

-k A
S0 cudi nim

11.  Chi phi iy dung ¢o ban do dang

E Chi phi phat Két chuyén vio
S/ dst w0 sinh trong ndm  tai sdn ch dinh

Mha sim i sin ¢b dinh 124.061.666  23.865.606.566 (23.989.668.232)

iy dumg co bin dé dang §53.543.848 131.388.889

Chi phi sita chita 3isan ¢ 506965  10.228.111.466

¢ dinh

Ning cap b Sautenct 134072505 372.729.060

Sty chie babanine | 86.683.597  1.405.740.523

thong coc cau cang 5o 7

Stra chita ké hovir céu

cing 2.200 DWT . 405.950.853 _ 8.449.041.883

Cing 1.304.512.479

- 684.932.737

(1.492.424.120) 9.362.594.311
-~ 507.001.575
(1.492.424.120) -

- 8.853.592.736

34.349.168.587 (23.989.668.232) (1.492.424.120) 10.047.

527.048

D eyt siiny iy e et b phan how thank va phai disge dye cing wil Bde edo 16l chink
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CORG TY CO PRAN CARG CAT LAL

Dia chi: Puimg Mguyén Thy Binh, phwéng Cit L4, thanh phd 116 Chi Mink, Viét Nam

BAQ CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nim tai chinh két thie ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2025

Béu thuyét minh Bo cdo thi chinh (tiép thea)

12, Phai trd ngwdi ban ngén han

Phi tra cde bén lién quan

Céng ty TNHH MTV Téng Cong ty Tan Cang Sii Gon

Céng ty Cb phan Tiép vin Quée té Cang Cat Lai
Céng ty Cb phin Vin tai thiy Tén Cang

Céng ty TNIHH Phit trién Ngudn nhén lye Tan Cing - STC

Céng ty C6 phén Dich vu K (huét Tén Cing
Céng ty Cb phén Xdy dyng Céng trinh Tén Céng

Phii tri cde nha cung ciip khdc

Céng ty 'TNHH Throng mai Xay dimg Héng Linh

Céc nha cung ¢ip khic
Cong

S cudi nim

S6 dau ndm

25.161.636.601 1.332.442.773
443.345.938 38.400.487
24.094.137.644 -
309.703.548 i
6.800.000 -
307.649.471 657.594.180

% 636.448.106
6.549.456.196 4.270.537.016
2.334.959.903 2.044.326.721
4.214.496,293 2.226.210.295
31.711.092.797 | 5,602.979.789

Céng ly khéng cé ng phai trd ngudi ban qua han chua thanh toan.

13.  Thué va cic khodn phai n§p Nha nudc

S6 dfiu ndm Si phat sinb trong nim Si cudi nam
Phai nip S6 phai nip S6 @i nip Thii uip Phiii thu

Thué GTGT hang ban ndi dia - 12.109.765.793  (12.109.765.793) -

Thué GTGT hang nhip khiu - 1.847.588.198  (1.847.588.198) - -
‘[tmé thunhap doanh nghigp ~ 5.442.650.992  22.101.292.287 (23.154.757.926)  4.389.185.353 :
Thué tha nhifp cd nhin 460.974.567  2.543.368.419  (2.788.318.447)  216.024.539

Thué nha théu : 23.874.969 (23.874.969) - -
Thué nha dat 15.499.175 (15.499.175) - -
Tién thué dat - 602,745,696 (861.065.280) - 258.319.584
Lé phi mén bai - 1.000.000 (3.000.000) ) = -
Ciing __5.903.625.559 _ 39.247.134.537 _ (40.803.869.788) _ 4.605.209.892 _258.319.584

Thué gid (ri gia ting

Céang ty nop thué gid tri gia ting theo phuong phap Kkhéu trir. Thué sufit thué gid i gia ting nhu saw:

Cung cAp nudc sach
Céc dich vu kKhéac

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

5%
8%, 10%

Céng ty phai ndp thué thy nhap doanh nghiép cho cac khoéan thu nhap tinh thué viéi thué sudt 20%.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghigp phéi ndp trong nam duge dyr tinh nhi sau:

Téng loi nhudn ké todn trrde thué

Nim nay

Nam trrdc

Cée khoan diéu chinh ting loi nhudo ké todn dé xdc
dinh loi nhudin chiu thue thu nhép doanh nghiép:

- Che khoan diéu chinh tang

Thic lao HPOT, BKS khéng frye tiép diéu hanh

Chi phi khing hop 1é khac
‘Thu nhép chiu thué

116.484.132.444

2.127.313.744

2.127.313.744
504.000.000
1.623.313.744

118.611.446.188

119.887.840.520
6.071.663.174

6.071.663.174
554.700.000
5.516.963.174
125.959.503.694

Fan thanpél mink nége 1 me b5 pldn hog thank va phai Gege doc cimg wii Bdo odo i chiiih
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CONG TY COPHAN CANG CAT LAL

Dija chi: Pudng Neuyén Thi Dinh, phudng Cit Lai, thanh phé Hiy Chi Minh, Viét Nam

BAO CAO TAL CIINII
Cho nam tai chinh két thic ngay 31 théng 12 nam 2025
Bin thuyét minh Bdo cio tai chinh (liép theo)

Nim nay

Thu nhép duge mién thué (cb tire duge chia)

(8.104.984.752)

Thu nhdp tinh thué
Thué suét thué thu nhap doanh nghiép

110.506.461.436

20%

Thué thu nhiip doanh nghi¢p phdi nép

Diéu chink thué thu nhdp doanl nghiép phii nip
et cdc wam e

22,101.292.287

Téng Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép con phai ndp

_ 22.101.292.287

Nam triwroc
(6.868.554.495)

119.090.949.199

20%

23.818.189.840
145.360.000

23.963.549.840

Viée xic dinh thué thu nhip doanh nghi¢p phai ndp cia Cong ty duge can cif vao c;m
huﬁn hanh v& thug. Tuy nhién, nhimg quy dinh nity thay d6i theo titng thoi ky v efie qiy

y di.nh
inh vé

thué dm véi nhidu loai giao dich khic nhau ¢6 thé duge giai thich theo nhiéu cach khac%rh u. Do

-véiy s6 thué duge trinh bay trén Bao cdo ti chinh co thé s& thay ddi khi co quan thué kig n

Thué nhd ditt
Thué nha dit duge nop theo théng han cia co quan (hué.

Tién thué dat

.
e
\

Cong ty pha1 nop tién thué @it cho dién tich 59.796,2 m? tai phudmg Cat Lai, thanh phé- Hé Chi
Minh v&i muc dich ddu tr xay dung cang, véi gid thué cho ndm 2025 1a 14.400 VND/m®.

Cie logi thué khic
Cong 1y ké khai va ndp theo quy dinh.

14. Phai trda ngin han khic

£ Ky -
S50 cudi niim

56 dfu nam

Phéi trd cdc bén lién quan

Thit lao HROQT, BES

Cac khoan thu hd

Cong ty TNHH MI'V Tong Céng ty Tdn cang Sai Gon
Céng ty Cé phén Ven tai Thiy Tdn Ceng

Phii tra cdc t6 chire va cd nhin kide

Kinh phi c¢éng doan

Béo hiém xi hi, bio hiém y 1€, bao hiém thét nghiép
Nhén ky quy, ky cuge ngin han

6 tire phai tra

Cée khodn phai tra ngfm han khiac

Cing

201.431.516 162,000.000
162.000.000 162.000.000
39.431.516 =
16.621.516 :
22.810.000 .
6. 040.889.614 050297527
53.639.390 30.768.126

- 4.128.734

; 175.750.000
5.725.205.085 5.626.596.635
262.045.139 22.054.032
6.242.321.130 6.221.297.527

Céng ty khéng co no phii rd khie qua han cha thanh todn.

15,  Quy khen thwéng, phic loi

S6 ddu mam  Ting khic Tﬁt[g d? tricl: Chvguyitrong $6 cudi nim
Fip tir loi nhuan B
Qu¥ khen thudmg 2.275.294.490  4.000.000 3.775.313.606  (3.743.000.000) 2.311.608.096
Quy phie lgi 476.080.614 943 828.402 (1.199.275.000) 220.634.016
Qu¥ thudng Ban didu hinh  4.550.882 = 292.258.136 (292.258.136) 4.859.852
Cing 2.750 .23_4.936 4.000.000 5.011.400.144 (5.234.533.136) 2.537.101.994
Bén thigét minh mige i mdt bi phdn hop :Ia:h v phdi dirac doc cling vt B oo 1 chinh 26




CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAT

Dia chi: Dudng Neuyén Thi Binh, phudng Cat Lai, thinh phé HE Chi Minh, Viét Nam

BAO CAO TAI CIIINH
Cho nam tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2025
Bin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (fiép theo)

16. Vin chii s hitu

v i . 1 P - £ . P
16a. Béng doi ehiéu bién dong ciia von chil sé hitu

Lgi nhufin sau

-

Vén gop ciia  Thing dwvin  Quy it thué chwra phin ?
chii s4 hiru ¢ phiin phit trién phii Cing .
Nim friie X
56 dir diu nim 340.000.000.000 60.123.448.000 101.852.596.289  88.916.883.910  590.892.928.199 .
Loi nhuén frong nim - = - 95.924.290.680 95.924.290.680 =
Chia e tirc - - - (8%.400.000.000)  (88.400.000.000)
Trich qu thuéng Ban ditu
ok fﬂ uh?g: i ; ; - (349.382.163) (349.382.163)
Tefch quy kben thitng, phiic - (4796214.53)  (4.796.214.534)
lipd tir 1o mhuiin trong nAm ) B kel
S dw cudi nam 340,000,000.000 60.123.448.000 101.852.596.280  91.295.577.893  593.271.622.182
Nt ray
Sé dur diu nim 340.000.000.000 60.123.448.000 101.852.596.289 91295.577.893  593.271.622.182
Loi nhufn frong nam = . - 04382.840.157 94.382.840.157
Chia i lire - - {20.780.000.000)

Trich quff thuéng Ban dién
hinh tir lod nhudn niam owde
Trich quy khen thudéng, phic
1o tir I3 nhudn trong pam

S8 ducusi nav 340.000.000.000 60,123.448.000

(90.780.000.000)

(4.719.142.008)

(292.258.136)

(292.258.136)
|

(4.719.142.008)

101.852.596.289

B9.887.017.906  591.863.062.195

16b. Chi tiét viin gdp ciia chit sé hitn

Vén diu tir ciia Nha mude

Céng ty TNHH MTV Téng Céng ty Tan Cang Sai Gon
Céng ty TNIH M1V Dich vy Céng ich Thanh nién
xung phong

Vén gop eiia cac co dong khéc

Thiing dur von ¢b phin

Cing

16¢. Co phién

$4 lugng ¢6 phiéu pho théng dang ky phét hanh
Sé Twong cb phiéu phé théng dd phat hanh
S6 luong cd phiéu phd thing dang lwu hinh

Ménh git ¢b phiéu dang luu himh: 10,000 VND.

17d. Phin phisi loi nhudn

$6 cubii nam

Sb diu nam

162.149.200.000
§7.164.700.000

162.149.200.000
87.161.700.000

74.987.500.000 74,937 500.000
177.850.800.000 177.850.800.000

60.123.448.000 60.123.448.000
400.123.448.000

400.123.448.000

A Am A
Si cudi nAm

e I
S0 diu nim

34.000.000
34.000.000
34.000.000

34.000.000
34.000.000
34.000.000

Trong nam, Cong ty dii phiin phéi lgi nhufin theo Nghi quyél Dai hoi co dong (hrdng nién ndm
2025 56 20/NQ-DHDCD/CLL ngay 20 théng 6 nim 2025 nhr sau:

Bénr thygeft minh nége 43 it b phdn hop thimh vé phdi dvae doc cimg vdi Bdo cdo i ehink
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT AT

Dia chi: Dirémg Nguyén Thi Binh, phuémg Cat 1.ai, thanh phé H Chi Minh, Viét Nam
BAO CAOQ TAI CHINH

Chio n@im tai chinh két thiic ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2025

Riin thuyét minh Bio cio tai chinh (tiép theo)

17.

VI

1a.

1b.

Phin phﬁf loi nhdin sau thué nim 2024
o Quf thudng Ban dién hanh
e Chia¢b tie

Toam pliin phﬁ':' Ioi nhuiin sau thué nim 2025
e Trich qu¥ khen thudng, phiic lgi (5% loi nhuin sau thue)
Cac khoan muc ngodi Bing cin d6i ké todn

Tai sdn thué ngoai

FND

292.258.136
20.780.000.000

4.719.142.008

Téng s6 tién thué i thidu trong twong lai chia cic hyp ddng thué hoat dong tai san khéng thé hiy

ngang theo cac thai han nhar sau:

S cudi nim

R a R ’
S0 dau nAm

Tir | nam tré xudng 269.082.900 269.082.900
Trén 1 nim dén 5 ndm 1.076.331.600 1.076.331.600
Trén 5 ndm 7.172.349.408 7.44]1.432 308
Clng 8.517.763.908 8.786.846.808

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET

QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANTT

Doanh thu ban hang va cung cip dich vy

Téng doanh thu

Nam trde

153.000.000.000
23.800.483.512
7.379.340.000
6.765.034.365

NAm nay
Doanh thu dich vy cho thué cang bién 152.500.000.000
Doanh thu dich vu cho thué thiét bi xép da 22,610.459.328
Doanh thu dich vy viin chu}’én 54.115.466.896
Doanh thu dich vy khac 6.172.266.114
Céng  235.398.192.338

190.944.857.877

Doanl thu bdn hiing va cung cap dich vi cho cdac bén lién quan

Ngoai giao dich cung r.zip dich vu cho ¢bng ty con dge trinh bay & thuyét minh s6 V.2b, Céng ty
chi phat sinh giao dich cung cép dich vu cho Cong ty TNHH MTV Tong Cong ty Tan Cang Sai

Gon, nhir san:

Niam trurde

= MNam nay
Doanh thu dich vu cho (hué ¢dng bhién 152.500.000.000
Doanh thu dich vu cho thué thiét bi xép d&v 22.610.459.328
Doanh thu dich vy van clayén 42.800.000.000
Dioanh thu dich vu khic 5.822.690.000
Cing 223.733.149.318

153.,000.000.000
23.800.483.512
7.104.240.000
6.645.034.365

190.549.757.877

Bean .r.f&u}f-'; mink sy I st G phide hop thanh va phai duoe doc cing vor Boie crio iql chith
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CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CAT LAY
Pija chi: Pudng Nguyén Thi Dinh, phudng Cat LA, thanh phé Hé Chi Minh, Viét Nam
BAO CAO TAI CITINII

Cho nam tai chinh két thie ngdy 31 thing 12 nam 2025

Ban thuyét minh Béo cio tai chinh (1iép theo)

2. Gi4von hang bin
Nam nay Nam trude
Gia von dich vy cho thué cang bién 25.127.017.135 22.838.155.861
Gid vén dich vy cho thué thiét bj xép di 22.366.305.656 20.949.146.670
Gié von dich vu vin chuyén 53.629.471.313 7.281.198.200
Gi4 vén dich vy khée 3.694.959.865 7.070.153.913
Cong 104.817.753.969 58.138.654.644
3.  Doanh thu hoat djng tai chinh
Niam nay Nam trude
Lai tien giri ngdn hing cd ki han - 5.743.137.573 8.743.218.747
Ef Lrtli:]:iéiﬁi ngfin hang khéng ki han va tuong Tn—— 776.966.956
Cé tirc duge chia 8.104.984.752 6.868.554.495
1.aj chénh léch ty gid phit sinh 5211.928 -
Lii bin hang trd chdm - 4.961.273
Cong 14.317.643.071 15,893.701.471
4,  Chi phi ban hang
Nim nay Nim trudc
Chi phi dich vumua ngoai 621.280.01% 720.954.000
Chi phi bén hang khéc 1.128.294.784 387.666.560
Cong 1.749.574.802 __ 1.108.620.560
5. Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghi¢p
Nim nay Mam trwde
Chi phi cho nhén vién 13.453.395.963 12.566.166.458
Chi phi vt li¢u guén Iy 150.347.279 125.633.778
Chi phi-drf} ding vin phong 347947 837 329933515
Chi phi kh#u hao 131 san ¢ dinh 1.666.517.282 1.901.419.641
Thué, phi va I8 phi 18.499.175 23.684.175
Thr phong phai thu khé do 1.347.386.025 3.368.465.002
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai 2.957.163.776 3.383.192.457
Cac chi phi khic 6.542.023,755 (.298.820.896
Cong 26.483.2581.002 27.997,315.982
6.  Laitrén 6 phiéu
Théng tin v& li co ban (rén ¢é phiéu duge trinh bay trén Béo cfo tii chinh hop nhét,
;i,“ r:f.u-.ay.f t miink iy I gt BG phidn ;;Lr-;u'?rr.fa v phii diepe doc cimg vai Bdo eda tai chink ) 29




CONG TY CO PHAN CANG CATLAT

Dia chi; Padmg Meuyin ‘Thi Dinh, plaromg Cat Lai; thanh phi:i Ha Chi Minh, Viét Nam
BAO CAO TAI CHINII

Cho niim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 théang 12 nam 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bio cdo thi chinh (tiép theo)

2.

Chi phi san xuit kinh doanh theo yéu i
Nim nay
150.347.279
19.872.100.703
16.055.100.218
§7.542.144. 728

Chi phi nguyén liéu, vit liéu
Chi phi nhén c¢ong

Chi phi khéiu hao tai san c6 dinh
Chi phi dich vu mua ngodi

WNam trirdc

125.633.778
17.863.439.164
18.553.225.169
33.631.524.732

Chi phi khée 9.430.916.935 _ 17.070.768.343
Cing 133.050.609.863 §7.244.591.186
NHIUNG THONG TIN KIIAC

Tai san cho thué hoat dong
Tai ngay két thiic nam tai chinh, cic khoan thanh toén titn thué téi thidu trong trong lai thu duge
tir cée hop déng cho thué hoat déng khang the hiy ngang nhu saw:

H A o 5 A 2 e
S6 cudi nim %0 dau nim

Tir 1 nam tré xubng 150.000.000.000 150.000.000.000
Ttén 1 ndm dén 5 nam 450.000,000.000 600.000.000.000
ITén 5 nAm - _ -
Cing 600.000.000.000 750.000.000.000

Tai san cho thué hoat ddng néu trén thé hién cac co s& ha ting tai Cang Tén Cang - Cat Lai cho
Cong ty TNHII MTV Téng Céing ty Tdn Cang Sai Gon thug, thdi han cho thué 15 nim, ké fir
ngay 01 thang 01 nam 2015.

Téng sb tien thué phét sinh thém duge ghi nhin 1a doanh thu trong ndm la 152.500.000.000 VD
(Nam tnrde: 153.000.000.000 VND).

Giao dich va s6 dw véi edc bén lién quan
Céc bén lien quan véi Céng ty bao gdm: cde thanh vién quan ly chi chdt, cée cA nhin c6 lign
quan v{i cde thanh vién quin Ly chi chot va cée bén lién quan khic.

Gine dich va 5ib dir véi ede thanh vién qudn Iy el chot va cde ed nhin cé lién quan véi cde
théanh vién quan I ehit chit

Céc thanh vién quén ly c¢hi cht gom: cic thinh vién 116 dbng quén tri, Ban Kiém soét va céac
thanh vién Ban dién hanh (Ban Giam déc, K& toan trudmg). Céc ca nhin cb lién quan vai cée thimh
vién quan 1y chit chdt 12 cac thinh vién mét thiét trong gia dinh cac thinh vién quan ly chi chét.

Céng ty khong phéat sinh giao dich vdi cac thinh vién quéan 1y cha chot va cac c4 nhén c6 lién
guan v&i cac thanh vién quan ly cha chdt trong nam.

Céng ng vii cde thanh vién quan lf chu ch-ftl vi cac cd nhan o hén quan vdi cac thanh vién quan
ly chit chiit duge tinh bay tai thuyel mink s V.14

B thngedt metiale iy B gt ba phiin hop thind) va phat disge doc cing vl Bio edo 1ai chith 30
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cONGTY 0 PHAN CANG CAT LAT

Pia chi: Dudug Nguyén Thi Dink, phudng Cat Lii, thinh phd Ho Chi Minh, Viél Nam

BAO CAD TA1 CHINII

Cho nam tai chinh két thiie ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bfo cAo tai chinl (1iép theo)

Thu nhdp cii cde thanh vién quan ly chi chot

Nim nay

Hi ding quan tri
{Ing Nguyén Théinh Son
(ng Ta Cao This

Ong L& Chi Pang

Ong Pham Hitu Dao
B Nguyén Hoymh Mai
(ing Meuyén Chéu Bao
Ong Hoéng Birc Thinh
Ban Kiém soit

Ong D5 Thanh Thanh
Ba Lé Thj Poan Trang
Ong 1.2 Hai Nam

Ban Gidgm dc

(ing Hoang Minh Thao

Ong Nenyén Viét Truimg K& tofn trudmg

Cimyg
Mim lrude
Hii ding quén tri

Ong Nguyén Thanh Son  Cha tich

Ong Ta Cao Théi

Ong 1.6 Chi Diing

Ong Pham Hiéu Dao
Ra Nguyén ITuynh Mai
Ong Nguyén Chau Bio
Ong Iodng Birc Thinh
Ban Kiém sodt

(ing D& Thanh Thanh
B Lé Thi Poan Trang
Ong L& Hai Mam

Ban Giim die

Ong IToang Minh Thao

Ong Nguyén Viét Trwémg Ké todn trudmg

Ciing

Chife v Tién lueng Thrirng Thii lao  Cong thu nhip
Chi tich 1.445.915.000 49.928.550 - 1.495.843.550
Phé Chii tich - 42.300,520  120.000.000  162.300.520
Thanh vién/ Gidm déc 1.331.825.294 63.955.018  72.000.000 1.467.780.312
Thinh vitn/Phé Giam dbe  1.030.544.248 63955018  72.000,000 1.166.499.266
Thinh vién 14.609.516  72.000.000  106.609.516 !
Thanh vign = 34600516  72.000.000  106.609.516 -
Thanh vién . 34.609.516  72.000.000  106.609.516 :
Trromg Ban - - 60.000.000 60.000,000
Thinh vitn - - 54.000.000 54.000.000
Thinh vién - - 54.000.000 54000000
Pho Gidm dbc 1.042.471 888 25.500.000 - 1.067.971.888
922.455.666  52418.512 - 974874.178
5773.212.096  401.886.166  648.000.000  6.823.098.262
$16.750.000 15.500.000 - $32.250.000
Tho Ch tich 27.434.416 120,000,000 147434416
‘Thanh vién/ Giam dbc 1.229.055.921 74.796.391 72.000.000 1.375.852.312
‘Thanh vienPho Gidm dic  946.066.586 74.796.391 72,000.000 1.092.862.977
'Ihanh vién 431916752  72.000.000 115916752
Thanh vién - 43.916,752  72.000.000  115.916.752
Thanh vién - 22.446.340  72.000.000 94 446,340
Truémg Bun L - 60.000.000 60.000,000
Thanh vién . - 54.000.000 54.000.000
Thanh vién - 54.000.000 54.000.000
Phé Gidm dbc 622,641,105 15.500.000 - 638.141.105
840.497.430 60.157.475 - 900.654.905
_nl.alss.ull 042  378.464.517  648.000.000 5.481.475.550

2b.  Giao dich va s die véi cde bén lién quan khdc

Cac bitn lién quan khic vé Cong ty gbm:

Bén lién quan khac

A 2
Moi gquan he

Cong ty INHH MTV Téng Céng ty Tan Cang Sai Gon (“SNI™)
Céng ty TNHHMTV Dich vp Cong ich Thanh nién Xung phong
Céng ty C6 phin Bai Iy Giao nhan Vén a1 Xép d Tén Cing

Céng ty Cb phan Tiép van Quéc té Cing Cat Lai

Ch déng 16m (s& hiru 25,64%)
Cd déng 1on (sé hitu 22,06%)
Cb dong (5¢ hitu 4,64%)
Céng ty con

e thanedt ainink ndy 1 g Ba phin hege thinh va phai Swge dpc cing vl Bide cdo fai chivll
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CONG TY-CG PHAN CANG CAT LAX

Dia chi; Putmg Nguyén Thi Dinh, pliréng Cit Lai, thanh phi Hé Chi Minh, Viét Nam
BAO CAO TAI CIINII

Cho nfim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thing 12 nam 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bdo cio tii chinh (tiép theo)

Bén lién quan khie _M-:’:I\i quan hé

Céng ty Cd phan Tin Cang Qué Vo Céng ty lién két

Céng ty Cé phin Dich vu K§ thuat Tan Cang (“DVKT") Céng ty con ciia SNP
Céng ty Co phén Dich vy Container Tan Cang Cong ty con cia DVKT
Céng ty C phiin Xy dyng Céng trinh ‘Idn Cing Céng ty con ciia SNP
Céng ty TNHH Phat trién Ngudn nhéin lye Tén Cang - STC Céng ty con clia SNP
Céng ty Co phin Giai phip Céng nghé Théng tin Tin Cang Cong ly con cia SNP
Cong ty C6 phan Dich vu Bay va Du lich Bién Tan Cing Ciing ty con clia SNP
Céng ty C& phin Vin tai Thiy Tén Cang Cong ty con cia SNI

Giao dich vai cac bén lién quan khae

Neoai cde giao dich phat sinh véi cng ty con d& dwge trinh bay & thuyét minh s6 V.2 cling nhur
che giao dich vé cung cdp dich vy cho bén lién quan d& duge trinh bay & thuyét minh s6 VI1b,

Céng ty con phat sinh céde giao dich khac voi cdebénrlién quan khic nhursau:

Nim nay
Chia ¢6 tivc cho ede hén lién quan:
Céng ty TNHH MTV Téng Céng ty Tan Cang Sai Gén 23.272.173.900
C}ﬁng ty TNHH MTV Djch vu Cong ich Thanh nién xung 20.021.662.500
phong -

Céng ty Cb phiin Dai Iy Giao nhén Vén tai Xép d& Tan Cang  3.304.125.000
Chi phi mua hang va sic dung dich vu ciia ede bén lién quan:

Céng ty TNHITMTV Téng Céng ty Tén Cang Sai Gén R47.963.054
Céng ty C& phiin Dich vy K¥ thudt Tan Cang 6.163.868.510
Cong ty Cé phan Dich vu Container Tén Céng 50.230.000
Céng ty Co phin Xy dung Cong trinh Tan Céng -
Céng ty TNHH Phat trién Ngudn nhén lyc Tén Cang - $TC 31.588.889
Céng ty C6 phin Gidi phdp Cong nghé Théng tin Tén Céng 19.620.000
Céng ty Cb phén Dich vu Bay va Du lich Bién Tén Céng 149.500.035
CéHng ty C6 phin Vin tai Thiy Tan Cing £98.130.412

Ritwitraoe

22.662.042.000

19.496.750.000

3.217.500.000

219.664.768
1.606.817.904
74.390.000
11.126.025.093
42.523.000

Gia hang hoa, dich vy cung cip cho cac bén lién quan khée 14 gia thoa thuin. Vige mua hang hoa,

dich vy tif cac bén lién quan khic duge thue hién theo gia thoa thudn.

Céng n vii cde bén lién quan khac

Céng ng véi cac bén lién quan khée duge trinh bay tai cae thuyét minh s6 V.3, V.4, V.12 va V.14,

Céac khoan cong ng phai thu cée bén lign quan khic khong o6 bao dim va s€ duge thanh todn
biing tién. Khéng co khoin dy phong phai thu khé ddi ndo duge 1dp cho cac khoin ng phai thu

cic bén lién gquan khace.

Ben fruands minh ndy 1 mat ba phdn hep ek v phat duge doe clmg voi Bao odo 1) ohinh
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CONG TY O PHAN CANG CAT LAX

Pia chi: Buémg Neuyén Thi Dinh, phuémg Cat 1.4, thanh phé 116 Chi Minh, Viét Nan:
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho nam (& chinh két thiic ngay 31 thing 12 nim 2025

Ban thuyét minh Bdoe cdo tai chinh (1iép theo)

3.

‘Théing tin vé bd phin
Hoal déng kinh doanh chit yéu etia Céng ty 1i cung cip dich vu cho thué cing bién va djch vp
phu tro (gdm: dich vu cho thué thiét bi xép dir tai cang, dich vu vén chuyén,...). Thong tin chi tiét
vé doanh thu va gid vén ciia {trng dich vu duoc trinh béy tai Thuyét minh VI.1 va VL2, D%u:lg thiri,
hoat dong sin xuat kinh doanh ciia Céng ty duge thyre hién todn bd trong lnh thd Viét Nam. Vi
vy, mii ro va ty sudt sinh 1dd eta Cong ty khéng bi tac déng dang ké bivi nhitng khéc bidt vé cic
linh vire kinh doanh ma Céng ty thue hién hodc do Cong ty hogt dong tai nhidu khu vuc dia ly
khic nhau. Do d6, Ban Giim dbc nhén dinh 13 Céng ty chi cé mét bd phan theo hoat ddng kinh
doanh va mdt bd phin theo khu vuc dia ly va Céng ty khéng trinh bay béo cdo bo pha
vire kinh doanh hoic theo khu vuc dia 1y. R

Sir kién phat sinh sau ngay két thiie nfim tai chinh
Khéng c6 su kién trong yéu ndo phit sinh sau ngiy két thic ndm tai chinh yéu céu phai dién
chinhi s& Li¢u hofic cong bé trén Bdn cdo tai chinh.

Lip, ngay 26 thang (02 nam 2026

Newdi 1ap biéu K& todn trirdng
AR
(A7

Vé Thii Hiu Nguyén Viét Trirdmg

Han Hrr:_:x.‘-.f nrerehy ey o g b plidn bop thah va phdi dume doe climg vii Bdo odo 1 ohink 33
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CAT LAI PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF M ANAGEMENT

The Board of Management of Cat Lai Port Joint Stock Company (hereinafler referred to as “the
Company”) presents this statement together with the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 31
December 2025.

Business highlights
Cat Lai Port Joint Stock Company operatcs in accordance with the 1# Business Registration Certificate
No. 0305168938 dated 27 August 2007 granted by the Depariment of Finance of Ho Chi Minh City.

During its operations, the Company has been 11 times additionally granted by the Department of
Finance of Ho Chi Minh City with the amended Business Regisiration Certificates regarding the
supplement of business activities, charter capital, the changes in the Company’s legal representative and
address, in which the 11% amended Business Regisiration Certificatc dated 29 March 2024 was due to the
change in the Company’s legal representative,

Head office

- Address : Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
- lel. - 0283 7 423 499 — 0283 7 423 501 - 0283 7 423 502

- Fax : 0283 7423 500

- Email : info@catlaiport.com.vn

- Website +wwwcatlaiport. com.vn

Business address: No. 50 Ngoyen Van Kinh, Cat Lai Ward, 11o Chi Minh City

The principal business activities of the Company include shipping agency services, sca transport
agency services, maritime brokerage services, shipping towage services, cargo loading and unloading
services at seaports, trading international multimodal transport services.

Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors and Executive Officers
‘The members of the Board of Directors, the Board of Supervisors, the Board of Management and the
Chief Accountant of the Company during the year and as of the date of this statement include:

Board of Direclory

Full name ~_ Position Appointing date/re-appointing date N
Mr. Nguyen Thanh Son Chairman Appointed on 03 June 2024

Mr, Ta Cao Thai Viee Chairman Appointed on 27 June 2023

Mr. Le Chi Dang Member Re-appointed on 27 June 2023

Mr. Pham Hieu Dao Member Re-appointed on 27 June 2023

Mr. Nguyen Chau Bao Member Re-appointed on 27 June 2023

Ms. Nguyen Huynh Mai Member Re-appointed on 27 June 2023

Mr. Hoang Duc Thinh Member Appointed on 27 June 2023

Board of Supervisors (“B0OS")

Full name Position ~ Appointing date/re-appointing date
Mr. Do Thanh Thanh Head of BOS Re-appointed on 27 June 2023

Mr. Le Hai Nam Member Re-appointed on 27 June 2023

Ms. Le Thi Doan Trang Member Appointed on 27 Junc 2023

Tym
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CAT LAX PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT {cont.)

Board of Management and Chief Accountant

Tull name Pasition ~_ Appointing date
Mr. Le Chi Dang Director 19 April 2019
Mr. Pham Hieu Dao Deputy Director 19 April 2019
Mr. lloang Minh Thao Deputy Dircetor 3 June 2024

Mr. Nguyen Viet Truong Chicf Accountant | December 2019

Legal representative
The legal representative of the Company during the year and as of the date of this stalement is Mr. Le
Chi Dang — Director (appointed on 19 April 2019).

Anditor

A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd. has been appointed to perform the audit on the Financial
Statements for the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025 of the Company.

Responsibilities of the Board of Management

‘I'he Board of Management is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements lo give a true

and fair view on the financial position, the financial performance and the cash flows of the Company

during the year. In order to prepare these Financial Statements, the Board of Management must:

o  Select appropriate accounting policies and apply them consistently;

¢  Make judgments and estimates reasonably and prudently;

o State clearly whether the accounting standards applied to the Company are followed or not, and all
the material differences from these standards arc disclosed and explained in the Financial
Statements;

¢ Prepare the Financial Staiements of the Company on the going-concern basis, except for the cases
that the going-coneern assumption is considered inappropriate;

o Design and implement effectively the internal control system to minimize the risks of material
misstatements due to frauds or errors in the preparation and presentation of the Financial
Statements.

The Board of Management hereby cnsures that all the proper accounting books of the Company have
been fully recorded and can fairly reflect the financial position of the Company at any time, and that all
the accounting books have been prepared in compliance with the applicable Accounting System. The
Board of Management is also responsible for managing the Company’s assets and consequently has
taken appropriate measures to prevent and detect frauds and other irregularities.

The Board of Management hereby commits to the compliance with the aforementioned requirements in
preparation of the Financial Statements.

Approval on the Financial Statements

The Board of Management hereby approves the accompanying Financial Statements, which give a true
and fair view of the financial position as at 31 December 2025, the financial performance and the cash
Nows for the fiscal year then ended of the Company in conformity with the Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and relevant statutory requirements on the
preparation and presentation of Financial Statements. J‘4»1—’

alf of the Board of Management,

26 February 2026



ARE-AUDITING AND-CONSULTING €O, LT. @ pakertilty ——

Hzzd OFice T2 Tiuserwy Som 51, Wand 2, Ten Binh s, b0 CF REnh €y, Vietnam Tel 454 [U20) 35470070 bettviEa - c.oomow)

Branchin Ha Hoi 40 Giareg Yo 51, Doy Dz Dst, 1 i City, Viginam Tel =54 (P24) 3051878 Mtvhnds copmam A & C
Branch in Mha Trang - et SERCEL O, 51 1 17, Le Vv P b e Mhunc HalWard fifaTang Ot Vikan Tl 434 (05H) MG 5151 Mnertifls coomam
BraachinCanTho -T5V3 Yo Wouven Gaip 81, CeBang st Can Tho Gty Vietram Tl 24 (7} 370 4095 kmvotia-ccoman WL CLCOMIT

No. 2.0113/26/TC-AC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

THE SHAREHOLDERS, THE BOARD OF DTRECTORS AND THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
CAT LAI PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Cat Lai Port Joint Stock Company (hercinafier
referred lo as “the Company”), which were prepared on 26 February 2026, from page 06 to page 33,
including the Balance Sheet as at 31 Decemnber 2025, the Income Statement, the Cash Flow Statement [or "
the fiscal year then ended and the Notes to the Financial Statements.

by s

Responsibility of the Board of Management

The Company’s Board of Management is responsible for the preparation, true and fair presentation of the
Company’s Financial Statements in accordance with the Viecinamese Accounting Standards, the
Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and relevant statutory requirements on the preparation and
presentation of Financial Statements; and responsible for the internal control as the Board of Management
determines necessary lo enable the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements to be free from
material misstatement due to fraud or emror.

i !

Responsibility of Auditors

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we
comply with cthical standards and requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Company’s Financial Statements are [ree from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedurcs to obtain audit evidence aboul the amounts and disclosures in the
Finaneial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of malerial misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant Lo the Company’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control, An audit also includes evalualing the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting cstimates made by the Board of Management, as well as evaluating (he overall
presentation of the Financial Statements.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

A& Anditing and Consuliing Co,, Lid, Lediyg #3 Baker Tilly A& 15 2 member of the global network
of Haler, Tillv Tnternatinnal 1.od the mcimhers of which are senarate and independent feasl cotifies



Opinion of Auditors

In our opinion, the Financial Statements give & true and fair view, in all material respects, of the financial

@ pakertilly
A&C

posilion as at 31 December 2025 of Cat Lai Porl Joint Stock Company, its financial performance and ils
cash flows for (he fiscal year then ended in conformily with the Viemamese Accounting Standards, the
Victnamese Enterprise Accounting System and relevant statulory requirements on (he preparation and

presentation of Financial Statements,

Other matter

The Auditor’s Report on the Company’s Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025
has been prepared in both Vicinamese and English. Tn the event of any discrepancy between the two

versions, the Vietnamese version shall prevail.

For and on hehalf of

A&C Auditing and Consulting Co,, Ltd.

ITannoi Branch

Le Van Khoa — Partner

Audit Practice Registration Certificate:
No. 1794-2023-008-1

Authorized Signatory

Hanoti, 26 Fehruary 2026

A Auditing and Censulting Coo, Lid irading o Baker THly A &C 15 member of 1he plebal new wrk
of Lakes Tilly Tnternationat Lul., the meniers of which se separate and independent lepal cntities

Luong Nhat Vu— Auditor
Audit Practice Registration Certificate:
No. 6256-2023-008-1

o



CAT LAY PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Tai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2023
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BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2025

ABSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash
Cash equivalents

Short-term finanecial investmen (s

Trading securitics

Provisions for diminution in vatue of
trading sccurities

Held-to-maturity investments

Short-term receivables

Short-term frade receivables
Short-term prepayments to suppliers
Short-term inter-company reccivables
Receivables based on the progress of
consiruction contracts

Receivables for shorl-term loans

Other short-lerm receivables
Allowance for short-term doubtful debts
Shortage of asscts awaiting resolution

Inventories
Inventories
Allowance for devaluation of inventories

Other current asscts

Short-term prepaid expenses

Deductible VAT

Taxes and other receivables from the State
Trading Government bonds

Other current assets

Code

100

110
111
112

120
121

122
123

130
131
132
133

134

135
136
137
135

140
141
149

150
151
152
153
154
155

Mote

¥.1

V.2a

V.3
V.4

M5

V.6

'

V.13

This stafement showld be read i confunction with the Notes fo e Financial Stalewmentz

Ending balance Beginning bhalance

357,519,303,197

203,068,572,377
48,068,572,377
155,000,000,000

110,600,000,000

110,600,000,000

38,971,187,568
32,396,415,301
3,771,716,600

£.298,183.631
(5,495,127,964)

3,943,447,455
3,943 447,455

036,005,797
161,987,478
515,788,735
258,319,584

Unit: YND

350,811,169,163

91,729,692,660
31,729.692,660
60,000,000,000

185,000,000,000

185,000,000,000

66,361,292,132
45,354,511,826
13,579,060,952

11,575,461.293
(4,147,741.93%9)

5,530,675,211
5,530,675.211

2,189,509,160
1,590,400,646
599,108,514

= = E
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———CATLAT PORTJOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Neuyen Thi Dinh Koad, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025
Balance Sheet (cont.)

ASSETS

—
(==

. NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Long-term receivables

Long-term trade receivables

Long-term prepayments to suppliers
Working capital in affiliates

] ong-term inter-company receivables
Receivables for long-term loans

Other long-term receivables

Allowance for long-term doubtful debts

HJﬂ\Lh.h.L.JM.-n_-q

I1. TFixed assels

1. ‘Tangible fixed assels
Historical cosis
Accumudated depreciation

2. TFinance leasc assels
Historical costs
Accumulated depreciation

3. Intangible fixed assets
Historical cosis
Acewmlated amorfization

ITI. Investment properties
Historieal costs
Accumulated depreciation

].ong-term asscts in progress
Long-lerm work In progress

E‘-*‘:"::j

Construction-in-progress

Long-term financial investments
Investments in subsidiaries

Tnvesiments in joint ventures and associales
Investments in other entitics

Provisions for diminution in value of long-term
financial investments

Held-to-maturity investments

R

. Other non-currcent assets
Long-term prepaid ¢xpenses
Deferred income tax assels
Tong-term ¢components and spare parts
Cither non-current assets

BowoR g

TOTAL ASSETS

Code
200

210
21
212
213
214
215
216
219

220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229

230
231
232

240
241
242

250
251
252
253

254
255

260
261
262
263
268

270

MNote Fanding balance BM
283,982,992,422 267,400,151,758
160,883,489,011 152,948,020,997

V.9 $7.484 880,087 71,865,663,98
526,256,157.647 502,266,489,415)
(438,771,277,560) (424,300,825,426)
. f
R.\.ﬁ‘

V.10 73,398,608,924 74,983,257,008
101,542,004,441 101,542,004,441
(28,143,395,517) (26,558,747,433)

10,047,527,048 1,304,512,479

V.11 10,047,527.048 1,304,512,479

V.2b 97,846,690,394 97,846,690,394

19,000,000,000 19,000,000,000
78,225,400,000 78,225,400,000
2,258,600,000 2,258,600,000
(1,637,309,606) (1,637,309,606)
15,205,285,969 15,300,027,888
V.8 15,205,285,969 15,300,027,888
641,502,295,619 618,211,320,921

7
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—CATLAT PORT GINT—SIDCI{_EGM_EF\ NY
Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai W

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tor the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025
Balance Sheet (cont.)

ard, Ho Chi Minh City

RESOURCES

(- LIABILITIES

oo e

10.
1L
12,
13.
14.

—
=

g8 =3 SN LR L B

e =
L.JE\..'I'—'::"

This statement showld beread in cor

Current liabilities
Short-term trade payables

Shorl-term advances {rom customers

|'axes and other obligations lo the State Budget

Payables to employecs
Shori-term accrucd expenses
Short-term inter-company payables

Payables based on the progress of
construction contracis

Short-term uncamed revenue

Other short-term payables

Shori-term borrowings and finance leases
Short-term provisions

Bonus and welfare funds

Price stabilization fund

Trading Government bonds

MNon-current liabilities

Long-term trade payables

Long-term advances from customers
Long-term accrued expenscs
Inter-company payables for working capital
Long-lerm inter-company payables
Long-term uncarned revenue

Other long-term payables

Long-term borrowings and finance lcases
Convertible bonds

. Preferred shares
. Deferred income {ax liahilities

Long-term provisions

_ Seience and technalogy development fund

Code

300

310
31l
312
313
34
i
316

317

318
319
320
3zl
322
323
324

330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343

Note Ending balance

V.12

V.13

V.14

V.15

wrction with the Notes to the Finarnciul Stalemsnis

49,639,233,424

49,639,233,424
31,711,092,797
4,605,209,892
4,543,507,611

6,242,321,130

2,537,101,994

Heginning balance
14,939,608,739

24,939,698,739
5,602,979,789
5,903,625.559
4,447,246,526
8314352

6,221,297,527

2,756,234,986

T ata s wnea



_ CATLAIPORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Neguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Tlo Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2023
Balance Sheet (cont.)

=

RESOURCES

- OWNERS'EQUITY

e B B2

— — o = P

==

12,

=

Owners' equity

Owners' confribution capital

Ordinary shares carrying voting right
Preferred shares

Share premiums

Bond conversion aptions

Other sources of capital

Treasury shares

Differences on asset revaluation
Foreign exchange differcnces
Investment and development fund
Business arrangement supporling fund
Other funds

Retained earnings

Retained earnings accuwmilated

to the end of the previous period
Retained earnings of the current period
Construction investment fund

Other sources and funds
Spurces of expenditure

Fund to form fixed assets

TOTAL RESOURCES

Prepared by

N

Code

400

410
411
d41la
411b
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
119
420
421

421a

421b
422

430
431
432

440

Chict Accountant

Mote

V.16

—

Vo Thai Han

This staleqiont showld be vead in confiunction with the Neter fo the

MNguyen Viet Truong

Financial Siatements

Ending balance Beginning balance
591,863,002,195 593,271,622,182
591,863,062,195 593,271,622,182
340,000,000,000 340,000,000,000
340,000,000,000 340,000,000,000
60,123,448,000 60,123.448,000
101,852,596,289 101,852,596,289
89,887,017,906 01,295,577,893
223,319,757 91,295,577,893
89,663,698,149 -
641,502,295,619 618,211,320,921
26 February 2026
L
,/L/)/



———— CGAT AT PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, 1o Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

—

10.
11.
12,
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

INCOME STATEMENT

=

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

ITEMS Code Note
n : : andi
ﬁ::c :Jul; ;‘r:;:l::’lrj c;:ri merchandise and 01 VL1
Revenue deductions 02
MNet rcv.enuc from sales of merchandise and 10
rendering of services
Costs of sales 11 Vil
Gross profit/ (loss) from sales of merchandise 20
and rendering of services
Financial income 21 VL3
Financial expenscs 22
In which: Interest expenscs 23
Sclling expcnses 25 Vi4
General and administration expenses 26 VI3
Net operating profit/ (loss) 30
Other income 31
Other expenses 32
Other profit/ (loss) 40
‘T'otal accounting profit/ (loss) before tax 50
Current income tax 51 V.13
Deferred income (ax 51
Profit/ (loss) after tax ol
Basic earnings per share 70 VL7
Diluted earnings per share 71 VL7
Prepared by Chicf Accouniant

v

Current year

S

[Init; VRND

Frevious year

235,398,192,338

235,395,192,338

104,817,753,969

190,944,857,877

190,944,857.877

58,138,654,644

130,580,438,369 132,806,203,233
14,317,643,071 15,893,701,471
236,560,212
1,749,574,802 1,108,620,560
26,483,281,002 27,997,315,982
116,428,665,334 119,593,968,162
59,862,174 2.,103,891,297
4,395,064 1,810,018,939
55,467,110 293,872,358
116,484,132,444 119,887,840,520
72,101,292,287 23,963,549,840
94,382,840,157 95.,924,290,680

kad

it

Vo Thai Hau Nguyen Viet Truong

Fhi stafemant should be read e confunction with the Notes to the Fingnctal Statemants 10



— — CAT EAT PORTJOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

= e

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indirect method)
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

Unit: VND

ITEMS Code Note Currenl year Previous year
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/ (loss) before fax i1 116,484,132,444 119,887,840,520
Adjustuents
Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and 02 V.9, 10 16,055,100.218 18,553,225,169
invesiment properties
Provisions and allowances 03 V.a 1,347.386,025 3.368.465,002
Exchange (gain)/ loss due to revaluation ol
monelary items in foreign currencies 04 - -
(Gain)/ loss from investing activities a3 (13,848,122,325) (17,685,354,524)
Interest expenses 06 - E
Others 07 -
Operating profit/ (loss) hefore
changes in working capital 8 120,038,496,362 124,124,176,227
(Increase)/ decrease in receivables 09 17.691,582,905 (41,426,961,330)
(Tncrease)/ decrease in inventories 10 1,587,227,756 (344,784,692)
Increase/ (decrease) in payables 11 23,500,413,283 1,688,155,344
(Increase)/ decrease in prepaid expenses 12 3,015,579.207 (4,061,234 083
(Increase)/ decrease in trading securities 13 - -
Tnterests paid 14 . .
Corporale income tax paid 15 V.13 (23,154,757.926) (23,379,653,701)
Other cash inflows from operating aclivities 16 V.15 4 000,000 4,000,000
Other cash outflows from operaling aclivities 17 V.13 (5,234,533,136) (5,047,812.163)
Net cash flows from operating activities 20 137,448,008,451 51,555,885,602
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases and construction of fixed assels
and other non-currént asscls 21 (27.248,063,338) {15,123,676,520)
Procecds from disposals of fixed assets
and other non-current assets 22 2.0731.581,282
Cash outflows for lending, buying debt instruments
of other entities 23 {ID[]',EHJG,{}GU,GEIG] {ETS,HGG,DUG,UDW
Cash recovered from lending, selling debt instruments
of other entities 24 175,000,000,000 175,000,000,000
Investmenis in other entities 25 -

Proceeds from divestment of investments in other entities 26

12,861,243,663
T (100,188,851,575)

Interests earned, dividends and profits received 27 17.420,326,154

64,572,262,816

Net cash flows from investing activities 30

This statement showld bé read in conjumciian with the Notes to the Finaecial Stotements 11



—GAT—LAI—PQRT-JUINT_SIQEE_CQMPANY
Address: Neuyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tor the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025
Cash Flow Statement (cont.)

111,

A el

ITEMS Code MNote

Cash Nows from financing activities

Proceeds from share issuance and capifal contributions

from owners 31
Repayment [or capital contributions and re-purchases
of stocks already issued 32
Proceeds from borrowings 33
Repaymenl for borrowings 34
Repayments [or finance lease principal 35
Dividends and profits paid to the owners 36
Net casl flows from financing activitites 40
Net cash flows during the year S0
Beginning cash and cash equivalents du
Eflects of Muctuations in foreign exchange rates 61
Ending cash and cash equivalents 70
Prepared by Chief Accountfaut

ﬂlih

V.1l

Vi

Vo Thai Hau Nguyen Viet Truong

Thiv statement showld ke recd i confuncrion with the Nates to the Financial Sial

EIHENTS

Currenf year Previous year
(90,681,391,550) (87.808,710,100)
(90,681,391,550) (87,808,710,100)

111,338,879,717 (136,441,676,073)

91,729,692,660 228,171,368,733

203,068.572,377

01,729,692,660

Prepared on 26 February 2026

" Le Chi Dang

12

P

W=



CAT LAT PORTJOINT STOGIC-COMPANY

Address: Neuyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vielnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiseal year ended 31 December 2025

I, GENERAL INFORMATION

1.  Form of ownership
Cat Lai Port Joint Stock Company (hercinafier referred to as “he Company™) is a joint stock
company.

2, Operating fields
The Company operates in the field of service.

3. Business activities
The principal business activities of the Company include leasing scaport, leasing stevedoring
equipment, cargo loading and unloading services al scaports. *

4. Normal operating eycle
The normal operating cycle of the Company is within 12 months.

5, Structure of the Company

Subsidiary

The Company only invests in one subsidiary, which is Cat Tai l'orl International Logistics JSC.
located at No. 43 Road N2, Mega Village Residential Quarter, Quarter 3, Long Truong Ward, Ho Chi
Minh City, Viemam. The principal business activity of this subsidiary includes other supporl services
related to transportation.

As of the balance sheet date, the Company's proportion of capital conlribution in this subsidiary was
54.29%, with the proportion of ownership interest and voting rights cquivalent to the proportion of
capital contribution.

Associate
The Company only invests in one associate, which is Tan Cang Que Vo JSC. located in Kicu

T.uong Hamlet, Phu Lang Commune, Bac Ninh Province. The principal business activity of this
associate includes leasing depot.

As of the balance shect date, the Company's proportion of capital contribution in this associale was
20%, with the proportion of ownership interest and voling rights equivalent to the propartion of
capital contribution.

6.  Statement on information comparability in the Financial Statcments
The corresponding figures of the previous year are comparable to those of the current year.

7.  Employces
As of the balance sheet date, there were 40 employees working for the Company (at the beginning
of the year: 38 employees).

I FISCAL YEAIR AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

1.  Fiscal year
The fiscal year of the Company is from 1 Janmary to 31 December annually.

2.  Accounting currcncy unit
The accounting currency unit is Vietnamese Dong (VND) because payments and receipts of the
Company are primarily made in VND,

These Notes form an inegeal part of and should be read @ confemction with the Finaneial Statements 13



CAT-LAI PORT-JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Npoyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho zhi Minh City, Vietnain
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (Conl.)

11T,

1.

o

APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM

Applicable Accountling System

The Company applies the Viemamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise
Accounting System, which were issued together with the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22
December 2014, the Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 as well as other Circulars
guiding the implementation of the Vietamese Accounting Standards of the Ministry of Finance in
the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements.

Statement on the compliance with the Accounting Standards and System

The Doard of Management ensures to follow all the requirements of the Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Victnamese Enterprise Accounting System, which were issued together with the
Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, the Circular Mo. 53/2016/T[-BTC dated
21 March 2016 as well as other Circulars guiding the implementation of Vienamese Accounting
Standards of the Ministry of Finance in the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements.

On 27 Octaber 2025, the Ministry of Finance issued Circular No. 99/2025/TT-BTC ("Circular 99")
guiding the Enterprisec Accounting System, replacing Cireular No. 2002014/TT-BTC dated 22
December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance guiding the Enterprise Accounting System ("Circuniar
200") and Cireular No. 75/2015/TT-BTC dated 18 May 2015 and Circular No. 53/2016/ IT-BT1C
dated 21 March 2016 of the Ministry of Finance amending and supplementing certain provisions of
Circular 200. The provisions of Circular 99 are applicable to the recording, preparation and
presentation of Financial Statements for the fiscal year commencing on 1 January 2026.

APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING POLICTES

Rasis of preparation of the Financial Statements

All the Financial Statements are preparcd on the accrual basis (except for the information related to
cash flows),

The Financial Statemenls have becn prepared in both Vietnamese and English, in which the
Tinancial Statements in Vielnamese are the official statulory financial statements of the Company.
The Financial Stalements in English have been translatcd from the Vietnamese version. In the
evenl of any discrepancy between the two versions, the Vietnamese version shall prevail.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and demand deposits at banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
investments of which the due dates do not exceed 3 months from the dates of the investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and that arc subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value as of the balance sheet date.

Financial investments

Held-to-matarity invesimenis

Investments are classified as held-to-maturity investments that the Company intends and is able to
hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments of the Company only include term deposits al
banks. Interest income from term deposits in bank is recognized in the Income Statement on the
accrual basis.

Tnvestments in subsidiaries, associates
Subsidiaries
Subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Company. Contral is obtained when the Company

achieves the ability to govern the financial and operating policics of an entity s0 as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

These Nofes form an integral part of and should be vead in conjunciion with the Financiol Statéments 14
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CAT AT PORT-JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address; Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat .ai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viemam
TINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

Naoles to the Financial Statements (Cont.)

Associates

An associale is an entity which the Company has significant influence but does not have the right
to control its financial and operating policies. Significant influence is the right to participate in
making resolution on the associate’s financial and operating policies but not control those policies.
Initial recognifion

Investments in subsidiaries, associates are initially recognized at costs, including the cost of
purchase ar capital contributions plus other directly attributable transaction cost. If the Company
contributes capital by non-monctary asscts, cosis of the investment arc recognized at the fair value
of the non-monetary assets at the time of ocourrence.

Dividend and profil of the periods prior to the acquisition of invesiments are deducted from the
cost of such jnvestments. Dividend and profit of the periods after the acquisition of such
investments are recorded in the Company’s {inancial income. Particularly, stack dividends received
are not recorded as an increase in value, but the increasing quantity of shares is [ollowed up.

Provisions for impatrment of invesiments in subsidiaries, ussociales

Provisions for impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates are made when the
subsidiarics, associates suffer from losses, with the provision amount determined by the difference
belween owners’ actual contributed capital and total owners’ cquity as of the balance sheet date
multiplied (x) by the Company’s rate of charter capital owning in the subsidiaries, associates. I the
cubsidiarics, associates arc parent companies and have their own Consolidated Financial
Statements, provision for impairment loss will be made based on their Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Increascs/ (decreases) in the provisions for impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates to
be recognized as of the balance sheet date arc recorded in “Financial cxpenses™,

Investments in equity instruments of other entities

Investments in equity instruments of other entitics include such investments in equity instruments
{hat do not enable the Company to have the control, joint cantrol or sigmificant influence on these
entilics.

Investments in equity instruments of other cntities are initially recognized at costs, including cost
of purchase plus other directly attributable transaction costs. Dividend and profit of the periods
prior to the acquisition of investments are deducted from the cost of such investments. Dividend
and profit of the periods aller the acquisition of such investments arc recorded in the Company’s
financial income. Particularly, stock dividends received are not recorded as an increasc in value,
but the increasing quantity of shares is followed up.

Provisions for impairment of imvestments in equity instrumenis of other entities

For investments in equity instruments of other entitics which are not listed organizations, of which
the fair value cannot be measured at the time of reporting, provisions are made based on the losses
suffered by investees, with the provision amount determined by the difference between owners’
actual contributed capital and total owners® cquity as of the balance sheet date multiplied (x) by the
Company’s rate of charter capital owning in these investecs.

Increases/ (decreases) in the provisions for impairment of investments in equity instruments of
other entities 1o be recognized as of the balance sheel date are recorded in “Financial expenses™,

Fhiese Notes form an imegral part of ennd Showld be read fn confunction with the Financial Stofemenis 15



CAT LAT PORTIOINT STOC K COMPANY

Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TFor the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements {Conl.}

4.

Vhese

Receivables
Receivables arc recognized at the carrying amounts less allowance for doubtful debts.

The classification of receivables as trade receivables and ofher receivables is made according to the
following principles:

e Trade reccivables rellect receivables concemrning (he commercial nature arising from purchasc
and sale transactions between the Company and customers wha are independent to the Company.

e  Other receivables reflect receivables not concerning the commercial nature and irrelevant to
purchase and sale transactions.

Allowance is made for each doubtiul debt after being offsct against liabilities (if any). The
allowance ralc is based on the debts’ duration of overdue or the estimated loss, as follows:
e As for overduc debts:

_ 30% of the value of debts with the dural ion of overdue from 6 months to under 1 year.

. 50% of the value of debts with the duration of overdue from | year to under 2 years.

_ 70% of the value of debts with the duration of overdue from 2 years 10 under 3 years.

- 100% of the value of debls with the duration of overdue from or over 3 years.

e As for the debts that are not overdue, but considered as doubtful debts: Allowance iz made on
the hasis of the estimated loss.

Increases/ (decreases) in the allowance for doubtful debts to be recognized as of the balance sheet
date are recorded in “General and administration expenses”,

Inventories
Inventorics are recognized at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costs of inventories comprise costs of purchases and other directly attributable costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to {heir present location and conditions.

‘The cast of inventories is determined using the weighted average method and recorded in
accordance with the perpetual inventory system.

The Company's inventorics mainly include tools reserved for the replacement and repair of

machinery and cquipment, and vehicles, which are kept In good condition and do not require
additional allowanece for inventories.
Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenscs comprisc actual expenses arising and relevant Lo financial performance in several
accounting periods. These prepaid expenses are allocated over the prepayment period or the periad
in which corresponding economic bencfits are generated from thesc expenses.

The Company’s prepaid expenses primarily include:

Velicle insurance premiums

Vehicle insurance premiums are amorlized using the straight-line method over the insurance term.
Expenses for fixed asset repairs

Expenses for fixed asset repairs arising once with high value are amortized using the straight-line
method in 3 years.

Netes form an inlegral part af annd should be read in conjunction with the Financial Staiemenis 16
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CAT LAI PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 Degember 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (Cont.)

7.

Tangible fixed asscts
l'angible fixed assets arc determined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation.

Historical costs of tangible fixed assets include all the expenses paid by the Company to bring the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Other expenses arising subsequent to initial
recognition are included into historical costs of fixed assets only if it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulled in future cconomic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of these assets. Those which do not meet the above conditions will be recorded into operating
expenses during the year.

When a tangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, ils historical cost and accumulated depreciation are
writlen off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the
cxpenses during the year.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their eslimated usctul
lives. The depreciation ycars applicd are as follows:

Class of fixed assets Number of years
Buildings and structures 0530
Machinery and equipment 03-12
Vehicles 06
Office equipment 03-06
Other fixed assets 02-06

Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are determined by their historical costs less accumulated amortization.

|listorical costs of intangible fixed assets include all the cosls paid by the Company to bring the
assel to its working condition for its intended use. Other costs relevant to intangible fixed assets
arising subsequent fo initial recognition are included into operation costs during the period,
otherwise, these costs are included into historical costs of fixed assets only if they are associated
with a specific intangible fixed asset and result in future economic benefits expected Lo be obtained
from the use of the asset.

When an intangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical costs and accumulated
amortization are written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the
income or the expenses during the year.

The Company’s intangible fixed assets include:

Land use right

Land use right includes all the actual expenses paid by the Company directly attributable o the
land being used such as expenses to obtain the land use right, expenses for site clearance
compensation and ground leveling, registration [ees, ete.

I the land use right is indefinite, it is not amortized. Land use right granted by the State with
obligation to pay land use fees is amortized using the straight-line method over the land granted
period (50 years).

Computer software

Costs to obtain computer software, which is not a part associated with the relevant hardware, will
be capitalized. Costs of computer software include all the expenses paid by the Company until the
date the software is put into use. Computer software is amortized using the straight-line method in
03 years.

These Notes form an fntegral part af anel should be read in camjenction with the Financial Stiatements 17



_ CATLAIPORTIJOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address; Nauyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat ] i Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietmam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year cnded 31 December 2025
Notes to the Financial Statements (Cont.)

9.

10.

11.

12.

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress reflects the cxpenses (including relevant borrowing interest expenses
following the accounting policies of the Company) directly attributable to the construction of
plants and the installation of machinery and equipment fo serve for production, leasing, and
management as well as the repair of fixed assets, which have not been completed yel. Assets in the
progress of construction and installation are recorded at historical cosls and not depreciated.

Payables and accrued expenses

Payables and accrued expenses are recorded based on the amounts payable for goods and services
already used. Accrucd expenses are recorded based on reasonable cstimates [or the amounts
payable.

‘The classification of payables as trade payables, accrued expenses and other payables is made on

the basis of following principles:

e Trade payables reflect payables of commercial nature arising from the purchasc of
merchandise, services, or assets and the seller is an independent entity with the Company.

s Accrued cxpenses rellect expenses for goods, services received [rom sappliers or supplied to
customers but have not been paid, invoiced or lack of accounting records and supporting
documents; pay on leave payable to employees; and accrual of operating expenses.

o  Other payables reflect payables of non-commercial nature and irrelevant to purchase, sales of
merchandise or rendering of services.

Payables and accrued expenses are classified into short-term and long-term ones in the Balance
Sheet based on the remaining terms as of the balance sheet date.

Owners’ cquity

Owners’ contribution capifal

Owners' contribution capital is recorded according to the actual amounts invested by the
shareholders.

Share premiums

The differcnces between the issuance price and face value upon the IPO, additional issue or the
difference between the re-issuance price and carrying value of treasury shares and the equity
component of converlible bonds upon maturity date arc recognized into share premiums. Expenses
directly attributable fo the additional issue of shares and the re-issuance of freasury sharves are
recorded as a decreasc in share premiums.

Profit distribution
Profit after tax is distributed to the shareholders after appropriation for funds under the Charter of
the Company-as well as legal regulations and approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The distribution of profits to the shareholders is made in consideration of non-cash ilems in
refained camings that may affect cash (lows and the ability to pay dividends such as profit from
revaluation of assets invested in other entities, profit from revaluation of monetary items, financial
instruments and other non-cash items.

Dividend is recorded as payables upon approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

These Notes form an integral part of and chonld be read in comjunction with the Financlal Slatetments 15



CAT LAI PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minli City; Vietram
IFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2023

Motes to the Financial Statements (Cont.)

13. Recognition of revenue and income

Revenue front rendering of services

Revenuc from rendering of services shall be recognized when all of the following conditions arc
satisfied:

e The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. When the confract stipulates (hat the buyer is
entitled to return the services provided under specific conditions, revenue ig recognized only
when those specific conditions no longer exist and the buyer is not entitled to return the
services rendered;

s The Company received or shall probably receive the ceonomic benefits associated with the
rendering of services;

s The stage of completion of the transaction at the end of reporting period can be measured rcliably;

e The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can b

measured reliably. 2\

In the case that the services are rendercd in several accounting periods, revenue is recognized o u
the basis of the stage of completion as of the halance sheet date. "

&
Revenue from operating leases _j‘&n

Revenue [rom operating leases is recognized in accordance with the straight-linc method during:
lease term. Rentals reccived in advance for several periods are allocated to revenues in consistence
with the lease lerm.

Interest
Interest is recorded based on the term and the aclual interest rate applied in each particular period.

Dividend income

Income from dividends is recognized when the Company has the right to reccive dividends from
the investecs. Particularly, stock dividends reccived are nol recorded as an increasc in value, but
the increasing quantity of shares is followed up.

14, Expenscs
Txpenses ar¢ those that resull in outflaws of the Company’s economic benefits and are recorded at
the time of transactions or when incurrence of the transaction is reliable regardless of whether
payment for expenses is made or not.

Expenscs and their corresponding revenucs are simultaneously recognized in accordance with
matehing principle. In the event that matehing principle conflicts with prudence principle, expenscs
are recognized based on the nature and regulations of accounting standards in order to guarantee
that fransactions can be fairly and truly reflected.

15. Corporate income tax
Corporale income tax only includes current income tax, which is the tax amount computed based
on the taxable income. Taxable income is different from accounting profit due to the adjustments
of temporary differcnces between tax and accounting figures, non-deductible expenses as well as
those of non-taxable income and losses brought forward.

16. Related parties
Parties are considered lo be rclated parties in case that one party is able to control the other parly or
has significant influence on the financial and operating decisions of the other party. Pariies are also
considered to be related parties in case that they are under the common control or under the
common significant influence.

In considering each possible related party relationship. attention is directed to the substance of the
relationship and not mercly the legal form.

These Notes for an integral part of and should be read fr conjunciion with the Financisl Sratemetts 19



CAT LAI PORT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address; Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minli City; Viemam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025
Notes to the Financial Statements (Conl.)

17.

2a.

2b,

PPort International Logistics JSC.®

Investments in associate — Tan Cang Que
VolsSC.® 78,225,400,000

Investments in other entities - Ho Chi Minh
Rubber Corporation @ 2,258,600,000 (1,637,309,606)

Total

Segment reporling

A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in
manufacturing or providing products or services and (hat is subject to risks and returns that arc
different from those of other business segments.

A peographical segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in
manulacturing or providing products or services within a particular economic environment and that
is subject to risks and refurns {hat are different from those of components operating in other
economic environments,

The segment information is prepared and presented in conformity with the accounting policy
applied for the preparation and presentation of the Company’s Financial Statements.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE I'TEMS OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Cash and cash equivalents

~_ Ending balanee _Beginning balance
Cash on hand 62,476,354 360,887,624
Demand deposits at banks 48,006,096,023 31,368,805,036
Cash e_q.uwai‘cn?s (bank term deposits with initial 155.000,000,000 60,000,000,000
maturities within 3 months)
Nam A Commercial Joint Stock Bank 130,000,000,000 50,000,000,000
Vietmam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for
Industry and Trade o o ﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂﬁ 10,000,000,000
Total 203,068,572,377 91,719,692,660

Financial investments

Held-to-maturily invesfmenis

These represent term deposits with maturitics ranging from 6 to 12 months at commercial banks,
with the carrying value equal to its original cost, and interest rates ranging from 2.8% to 5.7% per
annum. Details of the balance are as follows:

__Ending balance Beginning balance
Mam A Commercial Joint Stock Bank 20,000.000,000 $0.000,000,000
Vielmam Jnm} WStm:k Commercial Bank for 20,000,000,000 15,000,000,000
Industry and Trade
Jmnt_Slﬂck Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade 10,600,000,000 120,000,000,000
of Viemam i .
Total 110,600,000,000 185,000,000,000
Investments in other entities

Ending balance Reginning balance
Original cost Provision _Original cost Provision
Investments in subsidiary — Cat Lai 19,000,000,000 - 19,000,000,000

78,225.400,000

2.258,600,000 (1,637,309.606)

_ 99,484,000,000 (1,637,309,606) __99,484,(}(“},%1} (1,637,309,606)

1hese Notes form an iniegral part of and shanld be read in corjunction with the Finarcial Statements 20



CAT-LAT PORT-JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Neuyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, 1o Chi Minh City, Vietnum
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (Cont.)

The number of shares and the proportion of ownership interest of the Company are as follows:

Ending balance Beginning balance
Proportion Proportion
of of

Number ownership Number of ownership

of shares  inferest shares interest
Cat Lai Port International Logistics JSC. 1,900,000 54,29% 1,900,000 54.20%
Tan Cang Que Vo JSC. 2,523,400 20% 2,523,400 20%
Ho Chi Minh Rubber Corperation 225,860 0.72% 225,860 0.72%

Fair valug
The Company has not determined the fair value of unlisted investments as there have not been any
specific instructions on fair value determination.

Operation of subsidiary and associate

The subsidiary and associate have been operating normally, with no significant changes compared
to the previous year.

Transactions with subsidiary and associale
Significant fransactions between the Company and its subsidiary and associale are as follows:

Current year Previous year
Cut Lai Port International Logistics JSC.
Using services of the subsidiary 57,304,309,664 8.236,908.928
Transportation services 49,611,797,568 271,250,000
Crane leasing services 7,407,375 984 7.965,638,925
Other services 283,136,112 -
Revenue from rendering of consulling services 120,000,000 120,000,000
Interests on sales with deferred payment - 4,961,273
Dividends receivable from the subsidiary 1,900,000,000 855,000,000
Tan Cang Que Vo JSC.
Dividends receivable from the associate 6,204,984,752 6,013,554,495
3,  Short-term {rade reccivables
__ Ending balance Ml@]@!
Receivables from related parties 24,075,111,580 44,217,043,516
S‘aigan N_ewport One Member Limited Liability 24,042,711,580 44.217,043.516
Corporation
Cat Lai Porl International Logistics JSC. 32,400,000 -
Receivables from other customers - 8,321,303,721 L i&’?‘,#ﬁ&,_{fﬂ
Total 32,396,415,301 45.354,511,826
4,  Short-term prepayments to suppliers
Ending balance  Beginning balance
Prepayments to related parties 1,179,000,000 8,358,000,000
Cat Lai Port International Logistics ISC. - 6,000,000,000
Tan Cang Technical Services ISC. 1,179,000,000 2.358,000,000
Prepayments to other suppliers 2,592,716,600 5,221,060,952
Bac Au Technology Services Trading Co., Ltd. 2,247.916.000 -

———

These Noles forn an integral part of and shewld be read M confunction with the Finoncial Statemrenis 2]



CAT LAT PORT JOINT STOCK- COMPANY

Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Iai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietuam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

Moics fo the Financial Stalements {Cont.)

) _ Ending balance _Beginning balance
Lichherr-Mcctec Rostock Gmbll - 4,603,932,000
Other suppliers 344,800,600 3 617,128,952
Total 3,771,716,600 13,579,060,952
5. Other short-term reccivables
Ending balance Beginning balance
o Value Allowance Value Allowance
Accrued interest income of term deposils 1,228,768,773 . 5 4 800,972,602
Advances 21,350,010 - 20,000,000 -
Payments on behalf 293,576,157 - - -
Quang Thai Hong One Member Co., Lid®  6,736,930,124 (4,715,851,087) 6,736,930,124 (3,368,465.062)
Other short-term receivables 1955 8,567 (17.558,567) 17,558,567 (17,558.,567)
Total 8,208,183,631 {4,733;‘._{}__!1,65_41 11,575,461,293 (3,386,023,629)

@ This represents the receivable from Quang Thai Hong One Member Co., Ltd. ("Quang Thai
Hong”) in accordance with the Court’s rulings related Lo the dispute over the business cooperation
contract between Saigon Agricullural Incorporation and Cat Lai Port Joint Stock Company, and the
consignment contract between Quang Thai Hong and Cat Lai Port Joint Stock Company. Under the
Court’s judgement, Quang Thai Hong One Member Co., Lid. is obligated to pay the Company
VND 6,736,930,124 (including rental and interest). As Quang Thai Hong has not yet fulfilled its
payment obligations under the judgment and enforcement decisions, the Civil Judgment
Enforcement Office of Binh Thanh District issued Decision No. 67/QD-CCTIIADS dated 8 May
2023 on the temporary suspension of exit from the country for Mr. Nguyen Hoang Hai - Legal
representalive of Quang Thai Hong.

G. Allowanee for doubtful debits

Ending balance Berinning balance
D,::;gge Original cost  Allowance L;::S;c Original cost  Allowance
Cuang Thai Hong From 2 years . From 1 year
Cne Member Co., to under 3 6,736,930,124 (4,715,851 087) tounder2 6,736.930,124 (3,368,465,062)
Ltd. years Years
Other customers 179,276,877 (779,276,877) Over 3 years 779,276,877 (779,276.877)
Total 7,516,207,001  (5,495,127,964) 7.516,207.001  (4,147,741,939)
Fluctuations in allowance for doubtful debts are as follows:
B Current year Previous year
Beginning balance 4,147,741,93% 779,276,877
Additional allowance during the year _ 1,347.386,023 3,368,465,062
Ending halance £,495,127,964 4,147,741,939
7. Inventories
___Ending balance Beginning balance
Tools 3,943.447,455 4.207,217,455
Work in progress o - ) 1,323,457,756
Total 3,943,447,455 5,530,675,211

These Notes form an integral part af asnd shordd fe vead i conpunetion with the Finrmcial Stotemenfs 22
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CAT LAT PORT JOINTSTO CI-COMPANY

Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minki City, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMLNTS

For the [iscal year ended 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statemenls {Cx:in_.}_

10. Intangible fixed assets
Definite land

In-::'leﬁm?e land use right land Computer Total
use right ; software
_ i S ‘useright _
Historical costs
Beginning balance _Ei,ﬂlﬂ,ﬁﬂﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ _?EL?.EEﬂd,M] _@,ﬂﬂﬂ,ﬂﬂ _E,ﬁu,um,a 41
Ending halance 22,029,600,000 79,232 404,441 280,000,000 101 ;542,004,441
In which;
Assets fully amortized but 280,000,000 280,000,000
still in wse
Amortization
Beginning balance - 26,278,747,433 280,000,000 26,558,747,433
Amortization during the 3
yea D - S _1,584,648,084 >
Ending halance - 27,863,_395,5!}'_ 250,000,000 _13,]43,395,5] 7
Net book value
Beginning balance 22.029,600,000 52,953,{55?,{}!]_3_ - 74,983,257,008
Ending balance 22,029,600,000 51,369,008,924 - 73,398,608,924
I which:
Assets temporarily not in - i i
usc )
Assets waiting for i i ) .
liquidation
11. Construction-in-progress
Beginning . Expenses. Transferred to T“'Mfc“:e'i % Ending
e incurred during : prepaid
balance fixced asscts balance
o - the year  cxpenses -
Acquisition of fixed asscts 124,061,666 23,865,606,560 (23,989,668,232) - -
Constriuction-in-progress 553,543,848 131,388,889 - - 654,932,737
i};ﬁ‘f“ for fixed assel g7 906,065  10,228,111,466 . (1,492,424,120) 9,362,594,311
Upgrade of the rear area ;34 377 515 372,729,060 - ~ 507,001,575
of the wharf foundation - RS o
Repair and maintenance
of the pile system for Pier 86,683,397 1,405,740,523 - (1,492,424,120) -
No. 7
Repair of embankments
o2 20O D Twhiry o0 i - AR
Total ,304,512,479 34,349,168,587 {_13,939,5{:-3,231]_ (1,492,424,120) 10,047,527,048

These Notes form an imtegeal part of aned sheuld be rewd in confunclion wiih the Finamciol Stalemenls 24



CAT LAI PORT] OINTSTOEK COMPANY
Address: Npuyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi mMinh City, Vielnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025
Motes to the Financial Stalements {(:‘c_m:}

12.  Shori-term trade payables
Ending balance Beginning balance

Papables to related parties 25,161,636,601 ' 1,332,442,773
gai gon Newpart One Member Limited J.iability 443345938 38,400,487
orporalion
Cat Lai Port International Logistics JSC. 24,094,137,644 -
Tan Cang Waterway Transport ISC. 309,703,548 -
Tan Cang - STC Human Resource Development Co., Lid, 6,800,000 -
‘'an Cang Technical Services J5C. 307,649,471 657,594,180
T'an Cang Construction JSC. - 636,448,106
Payables to other suppliers 6,549,456,196 4,270,537,(46
Hong Linh Construction — Trading Co., 1.td. 2,334,959,903 2.044,326,741
Other suppliers 4214496293 2,226,210.295
Total 31,711,092,797 5,602,979,/789

The Company has no overdue frade payables.

13. Taxes and other abligations to the Statc Budget

B;E;:::LT Amount incurred during the year Ending balance
s Payable ‘::;g;';: ﬁmau;:::]lruu dy Payable Rcceivile 3

VAT on local sales - 12.109,765,793 {12,109,765,793) - =
VAT on imports - |, 847,588,198 (1,847,588,19%) - -
Corporate income tax 5,442 650,992 22,101,292,287 (23,154 J757,926) 4,389, 85,333 -
Personal income tax 460,974,567 2,543,368.419  (2,788,3 18,447) 216,024,539 -
Voreign conlractor tax - 23,874,969 (23,874,969) . -
Property tax 2 15,499,175 (15,499,175) < -
Iand rental - 602,745,690 (861,065,280) - 258,319,584
License duty - 3,000,000 (3.000,000) - -
Total _5903,625,559 _ 39,247.134,537 (40.803,869,788) _ 4,605.209.892 258,319,584

Value added tax (VATL)

The Company has to pay VAT in accordance with the deduction method. The VAT rates are as

follows:

Providing clean waler 5%

Other scrvices 8%, 10%

Corporate income tax ( CIT)
The Company has to pay CIT for {xxable income at the rate of 20%.

Estimated CIT payable during the year is as follows:

 Curentyear _ _ Previousyear
Total accounting profit before tax 116.484,132,444 119,887,840,520
- Increases 2,127,313,744 6,071,663,174
Remumeration of non-executive BOD, BOS 504,000,000 554, 700,000
Oiher non-deductible expenses ].623,313,744 I 1 516,963.1. 74
Income subject to tax 118,611,446,188 125.959.503,654

Thase Notes form an ifitegral part af and should be read i1 confumction with the Firgmcia! Siatemenis 25



CAT LAT PORTJOINT-STO CK COMPANY

Address; Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viemam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements {Cont.)

__ Currentyear _ Previous year
E;ﬁ?&gi {;:;;mnpted from tax (income from | (8,104,084,7 5_2} (6,868,554,495)
Taxable income 110,506,461,436 119,090,949,199
CIT rate = 20% ~ 20%
CIT payable 22,101,292,287 23,818,189,840
Adjustments of CIT of the previous years e - . 145,360,000
Total CIT to be paid 22.101,292,287 2&_}@_,5&5!_,@

The CIT liability of the Company is determined based on the prevailing regulations on faxes.
However, these regulations may change from time to time and regulations applicable to variety of
transactions can be interpreted differently. Therefore, the tax amount presented in the Financial
Statements could change when being inspected by the Tax Authorities.

Property tux
Property tax is paid in accordance with the Tax Authority's notice.

Land rental

The Company has to pay land rental for an area of 59,796.2 m located in Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi
Minh City, for the purpose of investing in the construction of & port, at (he rental rate for 2025 of
VND 14.400/m”.

Oiher taxes
The Company declares and pays these taxes according to prevailing regulations.

14. Other shori-term payables
Ending halance Reginning balance

Payables to related parties ' 201,431,516 162,000,000
Bemuneration of BOD, BOS 1 51,{!{_}{],{!{]{] 162,000,000
Reccipts on behalf 39,431,516 -
;a:ar'; ;g;};:r 2:?;?6” (e Member Limited Liability 16,621,516 i
Tan Cang Waterway Transpor! JSC. 22,810,000 -
Payables to other organizations and individuals 6,040,889,614 6,059,297,527
Trade Union’s expenditure 53,639,390 30,768,126
Smi?:ﬂniggi;::;n;ﬁ; !E:alt.h insurance and unemployment i 4128734
Short-term deposits received - 375,750,000
Dividends payable 5,725,205,085 5,626,596,615
Other short-term payables ) 262,045,139 22,054,032
Total 6,242,321,130 6,221,297,527

The Company has no other overdue payables.

15. Bonus and wellare funds
Increase due to

Beginning Other nnrapriation Dishursement Ending

halapce increase Il'.P" P during the year balance
_fromprofit  — ° .
Bonus fund 2275294490 4000000  3,775313,606 (3,743,000,000) 231160 8,096
Welfare fund 476,080,614 ; 943,828,402 (1,199.275,000) 220,634,016
Rt Officers’ bonus 4 g5 gg7 . 292258136 (292,258,136) 4,859,882
Total T2.756234986 4,000,000 T 5,011,400,144 T (5.234,533,136) _2,537,101 994

These Notes form an integral part of and shauld Be read in conjunction with the Finaneial Shatements 26



 CATLAIPORTJOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Npuyen ‘Thi Dinh Road, Cat 1.ai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025
Notes to the Financial Statements (Cont.)

16.

Owners' equily

16a. Statement of changes in owners' equity

Previous year
Beginning balance
Profit of the year
Dividends declared

Appropriation to the
Executive Officers” bonus
[und from previous year's

profit

Appropriation to bonus and
wellare funds lrom pmﬁt af

the year
Ending balance

Crrrent year

Owners'
contribution Share
capital premiums

Tovestment and

340,000,000,000 60,123,448,000

develppment Retained
fund ~_ earnings Tolal
101,852,596,280  88,916,883,910 590,892,928,199
05,924,290,680 05,024,290,650
- (88,400,000,000)  (88,400,000,000)

(349,382,163)

(4,796,214,534)

(349,382,163}

(4,796,214,534)

340,000,000,000 60,123,448,000 T101,852,596,289 _ 91,295,577893

Beginning balance
Profit of the year

Dividends declarcd

593,271,622,182

340.000,000,000 60,123,448,000

101,852,596,289

91,295,577,893
94.3%2,840,157

593,271,622,182
94,382,840,157

Appropriation to the
Executive Officers” bonus
fund from previous year's
profit

Appropriation to bonus and
welfare funds from profit of - -
the year

Ending balance

. (90,780,000,000)  (90,780,000,000)
- (292.258,136) (292,258,136)
. (4,719,142,008)  (4,719,142,008)

16b. Details of awners' contribution capital

‘The State’s investment capital
Saigon Newport One Member Limited Liability
Corporation

Voluntary Youth Public Benefit Service Co., Lid.
Other shareholders® contribution capital

Sharc premiums

Total

16c. Shares

Number of ordinary shares registered Lo be issued
Number of ordinary shares already issued
Number of outstanding ordinary shares

Face value per outstanding share: VND 10,000,

164, Profit distribution

Ending balance

162,149,200,000
8§7,161,700,000

74,987,500,000
177,850,800,000
60,123,448,000

400,123,448,000

_Beginning balance

162,149,200,000
87, 161,700,000

74.987.500,000
177.850,800,000
60,123.,448,000

400,123,448,000

Ending balance

34,000,000
34,000,000
34,000,000

_Beginning balance

14,000,000
34,000,000
34,000,000

During the year, the Company conducted profit distribution in accordance with Resolution No.
20/NQ-DHDCD/CLL of the 2025 Annual General Meeling of Shareholders dated 20 June 2025, as

follows:

These Notes form an inttegral part af and should be read in conjunciion with the Firancial Sratements
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Eﬂﬂ'—l:h‘I—PBRT—JBI—T‘IT—STFGGH-COMPANY

Address: Nguyen Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year cnded 31 December 2025

Nates to the Financial Statements (Cont.)

| &

VL

la.

1b.

Distribution af 2024 profit after tax
o  Exccutive Officers’ bonus fund
s Dividends declared

Temporary distribution af 2025 profit after tax
e+ Appropriation to bonus and welfare funds (5% of profit after tax)

Off-Balance Sheef items

BB
292,258,136
90,780,000,000

4,719,142,008

Beginning balance

269,082,900
1,076,331,600
7,441,432,308

Leased assels
Total future minimum lease payments under irrevocable operating lease agrecments are as
follows:
B Ending balance
Within 1 year 269,082,900
Ower 1 year to 5 years 1,076,331.600
Ower 5 years 1,1?2,349,4@
Total 8,517.763,008

8,786,846,808

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE INCOME STATEMENT

Revenue from sales of merchandise and rendering of services

{(Trosy revenig
Current year

Revenue from seaport leasing services 152,500,000,000
Revenue from stevedoring equipment Jeasing

services 22,610,459,328
Revenue from transport services 54,115,466,896
Revenue from other services 6,172,266,114
Total __235398,1 92,338

L Previous year
153,000,000,000

23,800,483.512
7,379,340,000
6,765,034,365
190,944,857.877

Revenue fram sales of merchandise and rendering of services to related parties

In addition to rendering of services to the subsidiary as described in Note V., 2b, the Company only
incurred rendering of services to Saigon Newport One Member Limiled Liability Corporation, as

follows:

_ Current year Previous ycar
Revenue from seaport leasing services 152,500,000,000 153,000,000,000
Revenue from stevedoring equipment leasing
Services 22,610,459,328 23,800,483,512
Revenue from transport services 42.800,000,000 7,104,240,000
Revenue from other services = 5,822,690,000 6,645,034 365
Total 223,733,149,328 L 190,549,757.877
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2, Cosis of sales

Current year Previous year
Costs of seaport leasing services 25,127,017,135 22,838,155,861
Costs of stevedoring equipment leasing services 22,366,305,656 20,949,146,670
Costs of sales for transportation services §3,629,471,313 7,281,198,200
Costs of other services 3,694,959,865 7,070,153,913
Total 104,817,753,969 £8,138,654,644
3.  Financial income

Interest income from term deposits at banks

Interest income from demand deposits at banks
and cash equivalents

Dividends received

Exchange gain arising [rom transactions in [oreign
currencies

Interests on sales with deferred payment
Taotal

Current year

5.743,137,573 §.743 218,747
464,308,818 276.966,956
8,104,984,752 6.868,554,495
5,211,928 _
= Asean
14,317,643,071 15,893,701,471

Previous year

4.  Selling expenses

Current year

Previous year

Expenses for external services 621,280,018 720,954,000

Oither expenses 1,128,294, 784 387,666,560

Total 1,749,574,802 1,108,620,560
5 General and administration expenses

Current year

Previous year

Labor costs 13,453,395,963 12,566,166,458
Materials and supplies 150,347,279 125,633,778
Qffice supplics 347,947,837 329,933,515
Depreciation/amortization ol fixed assets 1,666,517,282 1.901,419.641
Taxes, fees and legal fees 18,499,175 23,684,175
Allowance [or doubtful debts 1,347,386,025 3,368,465,062
Expenses for external services 2,957,163,716 3,383,192,457
Other expenses B 6.542,023,755 6,298,820,896
Total 26,483,281,092 27,997,315,982
6.  Earnings per share (“EPS”)
Information on EPS is presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements.
These Notes form on integral part af ard should be read (n conginetian with the Finmncial Siatements 29



CAT LAT PORT JOINT STOCK-COMPANY

Address: Neguyen ‘Thi Dinh Road, Cat Lai Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vicinam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2025

Notes to the Financial Statements (Cont.)

7. Operating costs by faciors

Current year

Materials and supplies 150,347,279
Labor costs 19,872,100,703
Dcpreuiatinm’anmﬁizatiun of fixed assets 16,055,100.218
Expenses for external sErvices 27.542. 144,728
Other expenses 9430916935
‘Total 133,050,609,863

_Prcviuuﬂai
125,633,778
17,863,439,164
18,553,225.169
33,631,524,732
17,070,768,343
87,244,591,186

VI1. OTHER DISCLOSURES

i,  Operating lease assets

As of the balance sheet date, the future maximum vental income from irrevocable operating leasc

agreements to be received is as follows:

Loding balance

Within | year 150,000,000,000
Over | year to 5 years 450,000,000,000
(Ower 5 years -
Totul 600,000,000,000

Bepinning balance
150,000,000,000
600,000,000,000

750,000,000,000

The ahove operating lease asscts represent infrastructure at Tan Cang - Cat Lai Port leased to
Saigon Newport One Member Limited Liability Corporation, with a lease term of 15 years,

commencing on 1 January 2015.

The total rental income recognized into revenue during the year is VND 152,500,000,000

(previous year: VND 153,000,000,000).

2. Transactions and balances with the related parties

The related partics of the Company include: the key management personnel, the key managemoent

personnel’s related individuals, and other related parties.

Jq.  Transactions and balances with the key management personnel and their related individuals

‘The key management personnel include: the members of the Board of Directors (“BOD"), the
Board of Supervisors (“BOS”) and the Executive Officers (the Board of Management (“BOM™),
the Chief Accountant). The key management personnel’s related individuals are their close family

members.

The Company did not enter into any transactions with the key management personnel and their

related individoals during the year.

Oulstanding balances with the key management personnel and their related individuals are

presented in Note V.14.

These Notes forn) an infegral part afand should be read in conpunction wirh the Fmoncial Stalements
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Compensation of the key management personnel

Total

L Position Balary Bonus Remuneration compensation
Current year
Board of Directors
Mr. Nguyen Thanh Son  Chairman 1,445,915,000 49,928,550 - 1,495,843,550
Mr. Ta Cao Thai Vice Chaimman - 42,300,520 120,000,000 162,300,520
Mr. Le Chi Dang Member cum Director 1,331,825,294 63955018 72,000,000 1.467,780,312
Mr. Pham HieuDao  mamoer <8 Depuly 1030544248 63955018 72,000,000 1,166499.266

Ms. Nguyen TTuynh Mai  Member

Mr. Nguyen Chau Bao  Member -
Mr. Hoang Duc Thinh Member -
Board of Supervisors

Mr. Do Thanh Thanh Head of BOS -
Ms. Le Thi Doan Trang  Member -

34,609,516 72,000,000 106,609 516
34,609,510 72,000,000 106,609,516
34,609,516 72,000,000 106,609,516

~ 60,000,000 60,000,000
54,000,000 54,000,000

Mr. Lo Hai Nam Member - 54,000,000 54,000,000
Board of Management

Mr, Hoang Minh Thao ~ Deputy Direclor 1,042,471,885 25,500,000 - 1,067,971,858
Wr. Nguyen Viel Truong Chief Accountant 822,455,666 52418512 - _ 974, 874,178
Total T 573212,006__ 40LIB6166 648,000,000 6823098262
Previous year

EBoard af Directors

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Son Chairman 816,750,000 15,500,000 - £32,250,000
Mr. Ta Cao Thal Vice Chairman 77434416 120,000,000 147,434,416
wr. Le Chi Dang Member cum Director 1,229,055.921 74,796,351 72,000,000 1,375,8523 i2
Mir Vham oo ko oToDe S Depty 046066586 74796391 72,000,000 1,092,862,977
Ms. Nguyen Huynh Mai  Member - 43,916,752 72,000,000 115,016,752
Mr. Mguyen Chau Bao Member - 43,916,752 72,000,000 115,916,752
Mr. Hoang Duc Thinh Member - 22,446,340 72,000,000 94,446,340
Board af Supervisors

Mr. Do Thanh Thanh Head of BOS - - 60,000,000 60,000,000
Ms. Le ‘Ihi Doan Trang  Member - 54,000,000 54,000,000
Mr. Le Hai Nam Member - 54,000,000 54,000,000
Board of Munagenent

Mr, Hoang Minh Thao  Deputy Director 622,641,105 15,500,000 - 638,141,105
Mr. Npuyen Viet Truong Chief Accountant : 540,497,430 60,157,475 - 900,654,903
Total __ﬂiﬂ 11,042 378,464.5 1'?___'548,00[},{}3[! 5,481,475,550

2b.  Transactions and balances with the related parfies
Other related parties of the Company include:

Name Relationship

Saigon Newport One Member Limited Liability Corporation Major shareholder (holding

(“SNP") 25.64%)

Valuntary Youth Public Benefit Service Co., Ltd. Ma_]m; sharcholder (holding
22.06%)

Tan Cang Logistics and Stevedoring ISC. Shareholder (holding 4.64%%)

Cat ].ai Port International Logistics JSC. Subsidiary

These Wotes form on integral port of and should b peaed [ confimction with the Financial Statements 31
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Mame

Tan Cang Que Vo JSC.

Tan Cang Technical Services JSC ("TCTS")

Tan Cang Container Services JSC.

Tan Cang Construction JSC.

I'an Cang - $TC Human Resource Development Co., Lid.

Tan Cang Information Technology Solutions JSC.
Tan Cang Offshore Travel and Flight Services JSC.
Tan Cang Waterway Transport JSC,

Transactions with other related parties

Relationship

Associale
Subsidiary of SNP
Subsidiary of TCTS
Subsidiary of SNI
Subsidiary of SNP
Subsidiary of SNP
Subsidiary of SNP
Subsidiary of SNP

In addition to transactions with the subsidiary as described in Note V.2 and transactions involving
the rendering of services to the rclated partics as desceribed in Nate VL1b, the Company also had

other transaclions with other related parties as follows:

Current year Previous year

Dividends payable to reluted parties:

Saigon Newport One Mcmber Limited Liability Corporation  23,272,173,900 22 662,042,000

Voluntary Youth Public Benefit Service Co., Ltd. 20,021,662,500 19,496,750,000
Tan Cang logistics and Stevedoring JSC. 3,304,125,0060 3,217,500,000
Purchase of merchandise and use of services rendered by the

related parties

Saigon Newport One Member Limited Liability Corporation 847,963,054 219,664,768
Tan Cang Technical Services JSC. 6,163, 868.510 1,606,817.904
Tan Cang Container Services JSC. 50,230,000 74,390,000
‘I'an Cang Construction JSC, 11,126,029.003
Tan Cang - STC Human Resource Development Co,, Ltd. 31,588,889 42593000
Tan Cang Information Technology Solutions JSC. 19,620,000 -
Tan Cang Offshore Travel and Flight Services J1SC. 149,500,035 :
Tan Cang Waterway Transport JSC. 698,130,412 -

Merchandise and services are sold to and purchased from other related partics at agrecd prices.

Outstanding balances with other related parties

Outstanding balances with other related parties are presented in Notes V.3, V.4, V.12 and V.1 4.

Receivables from other related parties are unsecured and will be paid in cash. No allowance has

been made for the receivables from other related parties.

These Notes farm an mtegral pavt of and should be read in confunclion with the Fingneial Stalemerits
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3.

Segment information

The primary busincss activitics of the Company include rendering seaport leasing services and
ancillary services (including equipment leasing for cargo handling at ports, transporl services,
etc.). Detailed information on revenue and cost of sales of each service is disclosed in Notes V1.1
and V1.2, Furthermore, the Company’s operations are conducted entirely within the territory of
Vietnam. As such, the risks and retums associated with the Company are not significantly
impacted by differences in business segments or geographical locations. The Board of:
Management has determined that the Company operates in a single operating segment and Hé‘.
single geographical sepment. Thercfore, the Company does not present segmenl reporling hy):_
business segments or geographical areas.

Subscquent cvents

There have been no material events afler the balance sheet date, which require to make
adjustments on the figures or fo be disclosed in the Financial Statements.

Prepared on 26 February 2026

Preparcd by Chiefl Acconntant

b

= —e
Vo Thai Haun Nguyen Viet Truong Le Chi Dang
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